
City of Monticello, Iowa 
www.ci.monticello.ia.us 

Monticello City Council Meeting April 22, 2024 at 6:00 p.m.  
Monticello Renaissance Center, 220 E. 1st Street, Monticello, Iowa 

 
Mayor:  Wayne Peach  Staff:  
City Council:    City Administrator:       Russell Farnum 
At Large: Josh Brenneman City Clerk/Treas.:      Sally Hinrichsen 
At Large: Scott Brighton  Police Chief:       Britt Smith 
At Large: Jake Ellwood  Library Director:      Faith Brehm 
At Large: Dave Goedken  Public Works Dir.:      Nick Kahler 
At Large: Candy Langerman Water/Wastewater Sup.:  Jim Tjaden 
At Large: Mary Phelan  Park & Rec Director:      Jacob Oswald 
     Ambulance Director:      Lori Lynch 
     City Engineer:       Patrick Schwickerath  
 
- Call to Order – 6:00 P.M.- Mayor Pro Tem Scott Brighton 
- Pledge of Allegiance 
- Roll Call 
- Agenda Addition/Agenda Approval 
 
Open Forum: If you wish to address the City Council on subjects pertaining to 
today’s meeting agenda please wait until that item on the agenda is reached.  If you 
wish to address the City Council on an item not on the agenda, please approach the 
lectern and give your name and address for the public record before discussing your 
item. Individuals are normally limited to speaking for no more than three (3) minutes 
on a topic and the Open Forum is by rule limited to a total of twenty (20) minutes. 
 
Consent Agenda (These are routine items and will be enacted by one motion 
without separate discussion unless someone requests an item removed to be 
considered separately.) 
 
Approval of Special Council Mtg. Minutes  April       1, 2024  
Approval of Council Mtg. Minutes   April       1, 2024  
Approval of Special Work Session minutes   April     15, 2024 
Approval of Payroll     April         4, 2024 
Approval of Bill List 
Approval of Four Points RV Resorts of IA, LLC dba Jellystone Park Monticello 
 Alcohol license 
 Approval of Caseys Alcohol license 
Approval of Fareway Stores Alcohol license 
 
 
Public Hearings:  

 
1. Public Hearing on Proposed Fiscal Year July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025 

Budget 
 



2. Resolution Adoption of Budget and Certification of City Taxes for Fiscal 
Year July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025 
 

Presentation: 
 

3. Presentation Monticello Main Street discussion on Market Study 
 
Resolutions: 
 

4. Resolution Approving 28E Agreement between Monticello Community 
Schools and City of Monticello use of School Owned Property and Facilities  

 
5. Resolution Authorizing City Staff to submit an Application to Enter the 

Integrated Roadside Vegetation Management program 
 

6. Resolution Authorizing the City Clerk to make the Appropriate Transfers of 
Sums and Record the Same in the Appropriate Manner for FY 2024 for the 
City of Monticello 
 

7. Resolution Scheduling Public Hearing on City of Monticello Fiscal Year 
2023/2024 budget amendments #2 for May 20, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. 
 

8. Resolution Approving Contract, and Performance and/or Payment Bonds for 
the 2024 N. Chestnut Street Reconstruction Project 
 

9. Resolution Approving the sale or transfer of Lot 1 of BR3 Subdivision under 
the terms of a Development Agreement with BR3 Development LLC 
 

Motions: 
 

10. Motion to approve the purchase of firearm updates for the Police Department 
 

Reports / Potential Actions: 
 

11. City Engineer 
12. Mayor 
13. City Administrator 
14. Park and Recreation Director 
15. Library Director 
16. Ambulance Director 
17. City Clerk 
18. Public Works Director 
19. Police Chief 
20. Water/Wastewater Superintendent 

 



 
Work Sessions: 
 

21. Work Session on Utilities for Residential Developments (no packet materials) 
 
Executive Session: 
 

22. Executive Session To discuss a real estate transaction pursuant to Iowa Code 
Section 21.5(1)(j) 

 
 

Adjournment:  Pursuant to §21.4(2) of the Code of Iowa, the City has the right to 
amend this agenda up until 24 hours before the posted meeting time. 
 
Monticello City Council meetings are recorded, by attending and choosing to 
participate you give your consent to be recorded. If you prefer not to be recorded, 
you may submit comments in writing. 
 
 
The meeting will continue to be broadcast on Mediacom (Local Access Channel) and 
will be accessible via Zoom via the following link. 
 
City of Monticello is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 
 
Topic: April 22, 2024 Council Meeting 
Time: Apr 22, 2024 06:00 PM Central Time (US and Canada) 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84163399220 
 
Meeting ID: 841 6339 9220 
 
--- 
One tap mobile 
+16465588656,,84163399220# US (New York) 
+16469313860,,84163399220# US 
 
--- 
Dial by your location 
• +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
• +1 719 359 4580 US 
• +1 253 205 0468 US 
 
Meeting ID: 841 6339 9220 
 
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kdrfMBLeIj 
 

 



“This employer is an equal opportunity provider & employer” 



 
 
Special Council Meeting  
April 1, 2024, 5:30 P.M. 
Community Media Center 
 
Mayor Wayne Peach called the meeting to order. Council present were: Josh Brenneman, 
Jake Ellwood, Dave Goedken, Candy Langerman, Scott Brighton and Mary Phelan.  Also 
present were City Administrator Russell Farnum, City Clerk Sally Hinrichsen, Public 
Works Director Nick Kahler, Library Director Faith Brehm, Water/Wastewater 
Superintendent Jim Tjaden, Park Director Jacob Oswald.  The public was invited to 
attend the meeting in person, or to participate in the meeting electronically via “Zoom 
Meetings” or “Facebook” and were encouraged to communicate from the chat or 
message.   
 
Mayor opened the public hearing on proposed property tax levy.  Farnum gave a short 
presentation on the property tax levy.  No public comments were received.  Mayor closed 
the hearing.   
 
Ellwood moved to adjourn the meeting at 5:50 P.M.  
 
             
       Wayne Peach, Mayor   
 
     __ 
Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk/Treasurer 



 
 
Regular Council Meeting  
April 1, 2024, 6:00 P.M. 
Community Media Center 
 
Mayor Wayne Peach called the meeting to order. Council present were: Josh Brenneman, 
Jake Ellwood, Dave Goedken, Candy Langerman, Scott Brighton and Mary Phelan.  Also 
present were City Administrator Russell Farnum, City Clerk Sally Hinrichsen, Public 
Works Director Nick Kahler, Library Director Faith Brehm, Water/Wastewater 
Superintendent Jim Tjaden, Park Director Jacob Oswald and City Engineer Colton Ingels.  
Police Chief Britt Smith arrived later during the meeting.  The public was invited to 
attend the meeting in person, or to participate in the meeting electronically via “Zoom 
Meetings” or “Facebook” and were encouraged to communicate from the chat or 
message.   
 
Brenneman moved to approve the agenda, Langerman seconded, roll call was unanimous.   
 
Steve Hanken, 823 South Main Street, addressed the Council on his concerns with the 
trash at the Disc Golf Course.  Brenda Hanken, 291 N Pine Street, addressed Council 
regarding percentage County wages and Social Security increased. 
 
Brighton moved to approve the consent agenda; Ellwood seconded.  Roll call was 
unanimous.  
 
Farnum reviewed the North Chestnut Street Project bids and bid alternates with the 
Council. When asked how many period lighting fixtures were in the project, Ingels 
advised there was six.  Langerman stated the period lighting fixtures are owed by the City 
and the other poles City pays Alliant rent for the poles.  Goedken questioned paying an 
additional $50,000 for a brick street versus a concrete street.  Ellwood and Brenneman 
stated at the public hearing several property owners wanted to keep the bricks.  Goedken 
stated with bricks there would be long term maintenance.  Erich Eggers, 215 North 
Chestnut Street disagreed about the maintenance of brick streets.  Eggers wanted to keep 
the brick streets, with no period lighting.  Ingles stated the brick street was designed to 
last, but no guarantee on how long. When asked, Farnum stated he called or emailed the 
residents about the neighborhood meeting and City held a public hearing on the plans and 
specifications. Goedken moved to approve Resolution #2024-61 Awarding contract for 
the 2024 N. Chestnut Street Reconstruction Project, with base bid of $507,984.60.  The 
base bid is for a concrete street, with no bricks or period lighting.  Ellwood seconded, roll 
call was unanimous. 
 
Goedken moved to approve Resolution #2024-62  Approving American Rescue Plan Act 
(ARPA) Allocation, motion died due to lack of a second.  Brenneman and Brighton stated 
the Pickleball Courts upgrades were paid with donations.  Hinrichsen advised the 
Pickleball Courts could be removed adding that amount to the tree removal project 
instead.  Brenneman moved to approve Resolution #2024-62  Approving American 
Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Allocation, removing the Pickleball Courts and adding that 
amount to the tree removal project instead. Brighton seconded, roll call was unanimous. 
 



Regular Council Meeting  
April 1, 2024 
 
 
Langerman moved to approve Resolution #2024-63 Approving hiring a Monticello 
Ambulance Part-Time AEMT and setting wage, Goedken seconded, roll call was 
unanimous.  
 
Brighton moved to approve Resolution #2024-64 Scheduling Public Hearing on the City 
of Monticello 2024/2025 Fiscal Year budget for April 22, 2024 at 6:00 p.m., Phelan 
seconded, roll call was unanimous.  
 
Julie Renkert, General Manager for Jellystone Monticello stated they were looking at the 
following dates for the fireworks displays: May 26th, July 5th and September 1st.  If they 
decide to do more dates they will need to come back to council for approval.  Langerman 
moved to approve Four Points RV Resort of IA d/b/a Jellystone Monticello fireworks 
display permit.  Ellwood seconded. Roll call was unanimous 
 
Brighton moved to set April 15 as a budget work session only meeting and to move the 
regularly scheduled April 15, 2024 Council meeting to April 22, 2024, seconded by 
Phelan, roll call was unanimous.  
 
Farnum advised that he and Tjaden are looking into options for a loader for the 
Wastewater Treatment Facility.  The closest dealer that will work on the loader bid is 
over an hour drive away.  They are trying to determine if they would come on site to 
service the loader or other options that may be available.  Consensus of the Council was 
to continue to look into options and report back on the findings. No action was taken. 
 
Brenneman moved Ordinance #773 Amending the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Monticello, Iowa, by adding a new paragraph pertaining to “Street Grades”, third and 
final reading in title only.  Goedken seconded. Roll call was unanimous. 
 
Ingles advised the pre-construction meeting is scheduled for April 3rd for the South water 
tower repainting project.  They are also hoping the tower could be drained by then, so 
they can begin working on the project.  
 
Ingles reported the contractor started grading an area for the Wastewater Treatment 
Facility Project and uncovered debris that included: bricks, concrete, wires, tires and 
more.  They are waiting to see what will need to be removed. 
 
Ingles reported they are working on the preliminary plans for the Sixth Street Ditch 
Project and once completed will review with city staff before coming to Council. 
 
Peach stated he had asked the Council to think about what they want to see for 
Monticello at the prior meeting.  Peach stated he would like to see Monticello not turn 
into Cedar Rapids or Dubuque.  He would like to see an increase in the mid-to-moderate 
level housing, non-working recreation for all ages to attract people to town, mid-to-
moderate income need for childcare facilities.  He felt there is a need to do a better job of 
letting the people outside of Monticello know what is happening in the community. 
 



Regular Council Meeting  
April 1, 2024 
 
 
Farnum reported Main Street Market Data meeting is April 29th at 6 PM.  The Main 
Street Market Analysis Strategy Development Open House is Wednesday, May 22, 2024 
12pm - 3pm. The Monticello Chamber Banquet is April 15th at 7 PM.  
 
Farnum advised he continues to work on CDB ordinance on various regulations, like 
spacing.  
 
Oswald stated construction has begun at the Austin Strong Playground and benches will 
be installed soon. 
 
Brehm reported a new story walk would be done this week and updated council on 
upcoming events at the library.  
 
Kahler stated yard waste pickup will start this Thursday. 
 
Smith reported working with Grid Smart to get the bugs worked out with the stop lights. 
 
Phelan moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:13 P.M.  
 
             
       Wayne Peach, Mayor   
 
     __ 
Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk/Treasurer 



 
 
 
Special Council Meeting/Work Session  
April 15, 2024, 6:00 P.M. 
Community Media Center 
 
Mayor Wayne Peach called the meeting to order. Council present were: Josh Brenneman, 
Jake Ellwood, Candy Langerman and Mary Phelan. Dave Goedken joined the meeting 
electronically until he arrived at the meeting. Scott Brighton arrived later during the 
meeting.  Also, present were City Administrator Russell Farnum, City Clerk Sally 
Hinrichsen, Library Director Faith Brehm, Ambulance Director Lori Lynch and Park & 
Rec Director Jacob Oswald.   
 
Brenneman moved to approve the agenda, Phelan seconded, roll call was unanimous.   
 
Council held a budget work session  related to the proposed budget for Fiscal Year 2024-
2025. Council discussed possible options to cut the budget.   No action was taken. 
 
Phelan moved to adjourn the meeting at  6:57 P.M.  
 
             
       Wayne Peach, Mayor   
 
     __ 
Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk/Treasurer 



GROSS PAY OT PAY COMP HRS. COMP NET PAY
ACCRUED TOTAL

AMBULANCE March 18 - 31, 2024
Chris Bell 136.80$                   -$                 0.00 0.00 117.84$           
Jamie Coleman 2,032.00                  -                   0.00 30.00 1,604.55          
Triniti Etzel 412.00                     -                   0.00 0.00 324.58             
Jordan Fullerton 609.60                     -                   0.00 0.00 524.65             
Mason Hanson 3,128.40                  514.80             0.00 0.00 2,067.19          
Sam Hunt 96.00                       -                   0.00 0.00 82.62               
Brandon Kent 369.60                     -                   0.00 0.00 318.37             
Jayna Koffron 1,792.00                  -                   0.00 48.75 1,363.54          
Lori Lynch 3,173.85                  -                   0.00 0.00 2,101.46          
Coletta Matson 3,062.40                  950.40             0.00 36.00 1,974.77          
Chloe Mogensen 369.60                     -                   0.00 0.00 231.78             
Hunter Schmidt 304.80                     -                   0.00 0.00 262.55             
Shirlee Scott 2,032.00                  -                   0.00 0.00 1,530.43          
Reggie Welter 700.00                     -                   0.00 0.00 588.82             
Curtis Wyman 1,872.00                  -                   0.00 189.00 1,295.05          

TOTAL AMBULANCE 20,091.05$              1,465.20$        0.00 303.75 14,388.20$      

CEMETERY March 18 - 31, 2024
Dan McDonald 2,067.20$                -$                 0.00 0.00 1,546.71$        

TOTAL CEMETERY 2,067.20$                -$                 0.00 0.00 1,546.71$        

CITY HALL March 18 - 31, 2024
Cheryl Clark 2,092.00$                -$                 0.00 40.50 1,438.25$        
Russ Farnum 3,711.54                  -                   0.00 0.00 2,462.49          
Sally Hinrichsen 3,044.31                  -                   0.00 0.00 1,858.63          
Nanci Tuel 1,840.80                  -                   0.00 0.00 1,315.98          

TOTAL CITY HALL 10,688.65$              -$                 0.00 40.50 7,075.35$        

FIRE
Joe Bayne 208.33$                   -$                 0.00 0.00 192.39$           
Billy Norton 166.67                     -                   0.00 0.00 143.57             
Johnny Russ 125.00                     -                   0.00 0.00 115.44             

TOTAL FIRE 500.00$                   -$                 0.00 0.00 451.40$           

LIBRARY March 18 - 31, 2024
Faith Brehm 1,680.00$                -$                 0.00 0.00 1,284.55$        
Molli Hunter 1,243.20                  -                   0.00 0.00 987.78             
Penny Schmit 1,476.00                  -                   0.00 0.00 1,036.89          

TOTAL LIBRARY 4,399.20$                -$                 0.00 0.00 3,309.22$        

MBC March 18 - 31, 2024
Grace Dupuy 1,576.92$                -$                 0.00 0.00 1,212.70$        
Jacob Oswald 2,413.27                  -                   0.00 0.00 1,830.60          

TOTAL MBC 3,990.19$                -$                 0.00 0.00 3,043.30$        

POLICE March 18 - 31, 2024
Dawn Graver 2,783.20$                -$                 0.00 0.00 2,030.05$        
Erik Honda 2,838.36                  -                   0.00 34.50 2,129.31          
Jordan Koos 2,859.36                  -                   0.00 6.00 1,950.76          

DEPARTMENT

PAYROLL - APRIL 4, 2024

Page 1 of 2



GROSS PAY OT PAY COMP HRS. COMP NET PAY
ACCRUED TOTAL

DEPARTMENT

PAYROLL - APRIL 4, 2024

Cole Millard 1,952.00                  -                   0.00 0.00 1,207.34          
Britt Smith 3,393.62                  -                   0.00 0.00 2,515.45          
Madonna Staner 1,679.20                  -                   0.00 0.00 1,253.99          
Brian Tate 3,163.94                  -                   6.75 46.75 2,283.92          

TOTAL POLICE 18,669.68$              -$                 6.75 87.25 13,370.82$      

ROAD USE March 18 - 31, 2024
Zeb Bowser 2,053.67$                126.47$           0.00 5.50 1,559.96$        
Jacob Gravel 1,927.20                  -                   0.00 7.50 1,423.05          
Nick Kahler 2,457.46                  -                   0.00 0.00 1,760.05          
Jasper Scott 1,999.47                  72.27               0.00 0.00 1,508.19          

TOTAL ROAD USE 8,437.80$                198.74$           0.00 13.00 6,251.25$        

SEWER March 16 - 29, 2024
Jim Tjaden 2,791.54$                -$                 0.00 0.00 2,046.20$        

TOTAL SEWER 2,791.54$                -$                 0.00 0.00 2,046.20$        

WATER March 16 - 29, 2024
Scott Hagen 1,987.20$                -$                 1.50 40.00 1,571.22$        
Josh Willms 1,987.20                  -                   1.50 58.50 1,265.69          

TOTAL WATER 3,974.40$                -$                 3.00 98.50 2,836.91$        

TOTAL - ALL DEPTS. 75,609.71$              1,663.94$        9.75 543.00 54,319.36$      

Page 2 of 2



Thu Apr 11, 2024  1:38 PM CLAIMS REPORT Page     1
                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                          VENDOR            CHECK                
                     VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                               AMOUNT         TOTAL     CHECK#  DATE                
                                                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     GENERAL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                     POLICE DEPARTMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                     ALTORFER INC.                  PD GENERATOR REPAIR/MAINT                             496.50                                                                                                                                                
                     BAKER PAPER CO INC             PD BUILDING SUPPLIES                                   64.79                                                                                                                                                
                     JACOB HEINSIUS                 PD PEST CONTROL                                        42.50                                                                                                                                                
                     ECHOVISION, INC.               PD SUPPLIES                                            54.95                                                                                                                                                
                     INFRASTRUCTURE TECHNOLOGY      PD SONIC WALL                                         980.00                                                                                                                                                
                     IOWA LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY   PD MMPI-2 TRANSFER                                     50.00                                                                                                                                                
                     MCALEER WATER CONDITIONING INC PD SOFTENER SALT                                       22.00                                                                                                                                                
                     MONTICELLO COMM SCHOOL DISTRCT PD FUEL                                               988.66                                                                                                                                                
                     MONTICELLO EXPRESS INC         PD SUPPLIES                                           207.49                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               110  POLICE DEPARTMENT TOTAL                             2,906.89                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     STREET LIGHTS                                                                                                                                                                                                                              
                     ALLIANT ENERGY-IES             2203 AMBER RD X44 ELECTRIC                             33.85                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               230  STREET LIGHTS TOTAL                                    33.85                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     AQUATIC CENTER                                                                                                                                                                                                                             
                     MONTICELLO COMM SCHOOL DISTRCT POOL OFFICE SUPPLIES                                    6.49                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               440  AQUATIC CENTER TOTAL                                    6.49                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     CEMETERY                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
                     IBEN CONSTRUCTION CO INC       CEM GRAVE OPENINGS - JAN-MAR                          525.00                                                                                                                                                
                     KARDES INC                     CEMETERY FUEL                                         137.02                                                                                                                                                
                     MONTICELLO COMM SCHOOL DISTRCT CEMETERY FUEL                                         257.46                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               450  CEMETERY TOTAL                                        919.48                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     CLERK/CITY ADMIN                                                                                                                                                                                                                           
                     MOLLI JENN HUNTER              JANITORIAL SERVICES                                   420.00                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               620  CLERK/CITY ADMIN TOTAL                                420.00                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     ATTORNEY                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
                     LYNCH DALLAS, P.C.             ATTORNEY FEES                                         214.50                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               641  ATTORNEY TOTAL                                        214.50                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     CITY HALL/GENERAL BLDGS                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                     JACOB HEINSIUS                 CH PEST CONTROL                                        70.00                                                                                                                                                
                     IOWA STATE UNIVERSITY          CH CONFERENCE - CLARK #10132                          200.00                                                                                                                                                
                     JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL           CH BUILDING SUPPLIES                                     .09                                                                                                                                                
                     MONTICELLO COMM SCHOOL DISTRCT CH OFFICE SUPPLIES                                     84.31                                                                                                                                                
                     MONTICELLO FIRE ASSOCIATION    FIREWORKS DONATION                                  2,600.00                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               650  CITY HALL/GENERAL BLDGS TOTAL                       2,954.40                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               001  GENERAL TOTAL                                       7,455.61                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

APCLAIRP 04.22.22  City of Monticello IA                                                OPER: CC 



Thu Apr 11, 2024  1:38 PM CLAIMS REPORT Page     2
                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                          VENDOR            CHECK                
                     VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                               AMOUNT         TOTAL     CHECK#  DATE                
                                                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     MONTICELLO BERNDES CENTER                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
                     PARKS                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
                     DUBUQUE GLASS COMPANY          MBC BLDG REPAIR/MAINT                                 276.66                                                                                                                                                
                     MOLLI JENN HUNTER              JANITORIAL SERVICES                                   350.00                                                                                                                                                
                     INFRASTRUCTURE TECHNOLOGY      MBC OFFICE SUPPLIES                                    33.00                                                                                                                                                
                     JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL           MBC LEAGUE SUPPLIES                                    45.98                                                                                                                                                
                     KARDES INC                     MBC FUEL                                               81.34                                                                                                                                                
                     MINN TEX CITRUS                MBC FIELD GROOMER                                   4,000.00                                                                                                                                                
                     MVPU INC DBA MOJO SPORTS       MBC LEAGUE SUPPLIES                                 2,250.00                                                                                                                                                
                     MONTICELLO COMM SCHOOL DISTRCT MBC FUEL                                              205.63                                                                                                                                                
                     MONTICELLO SCHOOL FOUNDATION   MBC DAMAGE DEPOSIT REFUND                             500.00                                                                                                                                                
                     MONTICELLO SPORTS              MBC LEAGUE SUPPLIES                                 1,229.00                                                                                                                                                
                     SPAHN & ROSE LUMBER CO INC     MBC BLDG REPAIR/MAINT                                 200.54                                                                                                                                                
                     WELTER STORAGE EQUIP CO., INC. MBC OFFICE SUPPLIES                                   620.00                                                                                                                                                
                     WESTERN DUBUQUE YOUTH SOFTBALL MBC TOURNAMENT OVERPAYMENT                             50.00                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               430  PARKS TOTAL                                         9,842.15                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               005  MONTICELLO BERNDES CENTER TOTAL                     9,842.15                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     DARE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       
                     POLICE DEPARTMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                     MONTICELLO SPORTS              DARE SHIRTS                                            74.00                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               110  POLICE DEPARTMENT TOTAL                                74.00                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               008  DARE TOTAL                                             74.00                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     FIRE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       
                     FIRE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       
                     BEN BOLLWITT                   FIRE SUPPLIES                                         170.94                                                                                                                                                
                     HUGHES GARAGE & AUTO SALES LLC FIRE VEHICLE REPAIR/MAINT                             946.92                                                                                                                                                
                     JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL           FIRE EQUIP REPAIR/MAINT                                 8.97                                                                                                                                                
                     KROMMINGA MOTORS INC           FIRE VEHICLE REPAIR/MAINT                             126.28                                                                                                                                                
                     LAPORTE MOTOR SUPPLY           FIRE VEHICLE REPAIR/MAINT                              31.30                                                                                                                                                
                     MONTICELLO COMM SCHOOL DISTRCT FIRE FUEL                                             273.18                                                                                                                                                
                     MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERVICES   FIRE EQUIP REPAIR/MAINT                               219.51                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               150  FIRE TOTAL                                          1,777.10                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               015  FIRE TOTAL                                          1,777.10                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     AMBULANCE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
                     AMBULANCE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
                     ALTORFER INC.                  AMB GENERATOR REPAIR/MAINT                            496.50                                                                                                                                                
                     BAKER PAPER CO INC             AMB BUILDING SUPPLIES                                  64.79                                                                                                                                                
                     JACOB HEINSIUS                 AMB PEST CONTROL                                       42.50                                                                                                                                                
                     CR PHARMACY SERVICE INC        AMB MEDICAL SUPPLIES                                  175.00                                                                                                                                                
                     INFRASTRUCTURE TECHNOLOGY      AMB SONIC WALL                                        980.00                                                                                                                                                
                     MCALEER WATER CONDITIONING INC AMB SOFTENER SALT                                      22.00                                                                                                                                                
                     MONTICELLO COMM SCHOOL DISTRCT AMB FUEL                                              768.50                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

APCLAIRP 04.22.22  City of Monticello IA                                                OPER: CC 



Thu Apr 11, 2024  1:38 PM CLAIMS REPORT Page     3
                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                          VENDOR            CHECK                
                     VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                               AMOUNT         TOTAL     CHECK#  DATE                
                                                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     MONTICELLO EXPRESS INC         AMB OFFICE SUPPLIES                                   199.50                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               160  AMBULANCE TOTAL                                     2,748.79                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               016  AMBULANCE TOTAL                                     2,748.79                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     LIBRARY                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                     LIBRARY                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                     FAREWAY STORES #840-1          LIB PROGRAMS/PROMOTIONS                                 4.97                                                                                                                                                
                     MOLLI JENN HUNTER              JANITORIAL SERVICES                                   350.00                                                                                                                                                
                     MICRO MARKETING LLC            LIB AUDIO RECORDINGS                                   49.29                                                                                                                                                
                     MONTICELLO COMM SCHOOL DISTRCT LIB OFFICE SUPPLIES                                   129.72                                                                                                                                                
                     SWANK MOTION PICTURES LLC      LIB PROCESSING                                        130.00                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               410  LIBRARY TOTAL                                         663.98                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               041  LIBRARY TOTAL                                         663.98                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     ROAD USE                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
                     STREETS                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                     BRIAN CROWLEY                  RU EQUIP REPAIR/MAINT                                 344.94                                                                                                                                                
                     FREESE MOTORS INC              RU EQUIP REPAIR/MAINT                                  12.79                                                                                                                                                
                     JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL           RU SUPPLIES                                            61.48                                                                                                                                                
                     KARDES INC                     RU FUEL                                                89.76                                                                                                                                                
                     KARDES INC                     RU FUEL                                                69.98                                                                                                                                                
                     KIMBALL MIDWEST                RU SUPPLIES                                           559.35                                                                                                                                                
                     LAPORTE MOTOR SUPPLY           RU EQUIP REPAIR/MAINT                                 144.47                                                                                                                                                
                     MONTICELLO COMM SCHOOL DISTRCT RU FUEL                                               939.02                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               210  STREETS TOTAL                                       2,221.79                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     SNOW REMOVAL                                                                                                                                                                                                                               
                     KROMMINGA MOTORS INC           RU SNOW REMOVAL                                     4,365.50                                                                                                                                                
                     R & B SNOW REMOVAL             RU SNOW REMOVAL                                       200.00                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               250  SNOW REMOVAL TOTAL                                  4,565.50                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               110  ROAD USE TOTAL                                      6,787.29                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     PARK IMPROVEMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                                           
                     CAPITAL PROJECTS                                                                                                                                                                                                                           
                     ACCENT CONCRETE LLC            PARK IMP TRAIL IMPROVEMENTS                         9,854.00                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               750  CAPITAL PROJECTS TOTAL                              9,854.00                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               313  PARK IMPROVEMENT TOTAL                              9,854.00                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     TIF PROJECT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

APCLAIRP 04.22.22  City of Monticello IA                                                OPER: CC 



Thu Apr 11, 2024  1:38 PM CLAIMS REPORT Page     4
                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                          VENDOR            CHECK                
                     VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                               AMOUNT         TOTAL     CHECK#  DATE                
                                                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     STREETS                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                     SNYDER & ASSOCIATES, INC       NORTH CHESTNUT STREET PROJECT                      23,692.17-                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               210  STREETS TOTAL                                      23,692.17-                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               325  TIF PROJECT TOTAL                                  23,692.17-                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                                        
                     CAPITAL PROJECTS                                                                                                                                                                                                                           
                     SNYDER & ASSOCIATES, INC       EAST FIRST STREET PROJECT                          33,800.00                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               750  CAPITAL PROJECTS TOTAL                             33,800.00                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               332  CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT TOTAL                          33,800.00                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     C.C. BIDWELL LIBRARY BOOK                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
                     LIBRARY                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                     BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS           LIB BIDWELL BOOKS                                     786.36                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               410  LIBRARY TOTAL                                         786.36                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               502  C.C. BIDWELL LIBRARY BOOK TOTAL                       786.36                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     WATER                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
                     WATER                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
                     STATE HYGIENIC LABORATORY      WATER LAB TESTS                                        58.00                                                                                                                                                
                     IOWA ONE CALL                  WATER SYSTEM                                           86.85                                                                                                                                                
                     JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL           WATER SUPPLIES                                         89.99                                                                                                                                                
                     KARDES INC                     WATER FUEL                                             89.90                                                                                                                                                
                     KARDES INC                     WATER FUEL                                             35.96                                                                                                                                                
                     MONTICELLO COMM SCHOOL DISTRCT WATER FUEL                                            144.69                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               810  WATER TOTAL                                           505.39                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               600  WATER TOTAL                                           505.39                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     CUSTOMER DEPOSITS                                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                     WATER                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
                     CITY OF MONTICELLO             COVINGTON/LOIS                                         50.00                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               810  WATER TOTAL                                            50.00                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               602  CUSTOMER DEPOSITS TOTAL                                50.00                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     WATER CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
                     WATER                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
                     SNYDER & ASSOCIATES, INC       WATER TOWER PAINTING                                4,917.04                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

APCLAIRP 04.22.22  City of Monticello IA                                                OPER: CC 



Thu Apr 11, 2024  1:38 PM CLAIMS REPORT Page     5
                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                          VENDOR            CHECK                
                     VENDOR NAME                    REFERENCE                               AMOUNT         TOTAL     CHECK#  DATE                
                                                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               810  WATER TOTAL                                         4,917.04                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               604  WATER CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT TOTAL                     4,917.04                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     SEWER                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
                     SEWER                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
                     ALTORFER INC.                  SEWER EQUIP REPAIR/MAINT                            1,651.00                                                                                                                                                
                     ELECTRIC PUMP INC              SEWER SYSTEM                                        1,460.00                                                                                                                                                
                     FAREWAY STORES #840-1          SEWER LAB SUPPLIES                                     18.95                                                                                                                                                
                     STATE HYGIENIC LABORATORY      SEWER LAB TESTS                                       823.50                                                                                                                                                
                     IOWA ONE CALL                  SEWER SYSTEM                                           86.85                                                                                                                                                
                     JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL           SEWER SUPPLIES                                         11.94                                                                                                                                                
                     KARDES INC                     SEWER FUEL                                             89.90                                                                                                                                                
                     KARDES INC                     SEWER FUEL                                             35.96                                                                                                                                                
                     MONTICELLO COMM SCHOOL DISTRCT SEWER FUEL                                            144.69                                                                                                                                                
                     TRI COUNTY PROPANE LLC         SEWER UTILITIES                                     1,715.28                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               815  SEWER TOTAL                                         6,038.07                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               610  SEWER TOTAL                                         6,038.07                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                     SANITATION                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
                     SANITATION                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
                     JONES COUNTY SOLID WASTE       4TH QTR '24 ASSESSMENT                              5,050.00                                                                                                                                                
                     MONTICELLO COMM SCHOOL DISTRCT SANITATION FUEL                                        26.16                                                                                                                                                
                     REPUBLIC SERVICES              RESIDENTIAL GARBAGE                                38,873.33                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               840  SANITATION TOTAL                                   43,949.49                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   --------------                                                                                                                                               
                                               670  SANITATION TOTAL                                   43,949.49                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   ==============                                                                                                                                               
                                                    Accounts Payable Total                            105,557.10                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

APCLAIRP 04.22.22  City of Monticello IA                                                OPER: CC 



Thu Apr 11, 2024  1:38 PM CLAIMS REPORT Page     6
                                              CLAIMS FUND SUMMARY                                               
                                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                                                 
                                                   FUND  NAME                                   AMOUNT                                           
                                                                                                                                                 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                   001   GENERAL                              7,455.61                                                                                                                                                          
                                                   005   MONTICELLO BERNDES CENTER            9,842.15                                                                                                                                                          
                                                   008   DARE                                    74.00                                                                                                                                                          
                                                   015   FIRE                                 1,777.10                                                                                                                                                          
                                                   016   AMBULANCE                            2,748.79                                                                                                                                                          
                                                   041   LIBRARY                                663.98                                                                                                                                                          
                                                   110   ROAD USE                             6,787.29                                                                                                                                                          
                                                   313   PARK IMPROVEMENT                     9,854.00                                                                                                                                                          
                                                   325   TIF PROJECT                         23,692.17-                                                                                                                                                         
                                                   332   CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT                 33,800.00                                                                                                                                                          
                                                   502   C.C. BIDWELL LIBRARY BOOK              786.36                                                                                                                                                          
                                                   600   WATER                                  505.39                                                                                                                                                          
                                                   602   CUSTOMER DEPOSITS                       50.00                                                                                                                                                          
                                                   604   WATER CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT            4,917.04                                                                                                                                                          
                                                   610   SEWER                                6,038.07                                                                                                                                                          
                                                   670   SANITATION                          43,949.49                                                                                                                                                          
                                                         ------------------------------- -------------                                                                                                                                                          
                                                         TOTAL FUNDS                        105,557.10                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                

APCLAIRP 04.22.22  City of Monticello IA                                                OPER: CC 



 
 

Communication Page 
 
 

 
 
 
  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Synopsis:  The required public hearing on the budget was scheduled for April 22. The public hearing 
is followed by a resolution approving the budget. 
 
The budget must be approved in time to file the required paperwork with the County Auditor and the 
State no later than May 1. In order to meet this timeline, it is preferred that Council approves this 
resolution on April 22. 
 
The changes (cuts) requested at the April 15 work session have not yet been completed and 
incorporated into a revised budget document due to the short turn-around timeline of two days. 
However, the work session direction was to reduce General Fund line items in the amount of $81,850 
(due to fractional rates and rounding it will actually be $81,851). That amount makes the tax levy 
amount to be collected $2,202 LESS than FY24. The resulting tax rate will be 15.22168 or possibly 
15.22169 depending upon rounding in the State forms and database. 
 
The accompanying Resolution reflects those reductions. 
 
Recommendation: Approval of the resolution is recommended. 

Agenda Item: # 1 & 2 
Agenda Date: 04/22/2024 
 

Agenda Items Description:   FY25 Budget Public Hearing and Adoption of Budget and Certification 
of City Taxes for Fiscal Year July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025 

Type of Action Requested: Resolution 

Attachments & Enclosures: 
Resolution 
 

Fiscal Impact: 
Budget Line Item:  
Budget Summary: 
Expenditure: 
Revenue:  

 
  
  
 

 

City Council Meeting 
Prep. Date: 04/18/2024 
Preparer: Russell Farnum 
 



 
 

The City of Monticello, Iowa 
 

RESOLUTION #  
 

Adoption of Budget and Certification of City Taxes  
for Fiscal Year July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025 

 
WHEREAS,  The City of Monticello, Iowa is an incorporated City within 

Jones County, Iowa; and 
 
WHEREAS,  City Council published notice of and held a public hearing on the 

proposed budget; and 
 
WHEREAS,  The City Staff has prepared the FY 2025 annual budget, as set 

forth in the budget summary certificate, requirement schedules, 
resource detail, showing estimates and appropriations for said 
fiscal year; and  

 
WHEREAS,  The City Council directs the overall budget be approved as was 

discussed at the April 15 City Council work session; and 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City of Monticello, Iowa does 
hereby adopt the annual budget for FY 2025 and direct the City Clerk to make the filing 
required by law and set up the books in accordance with the adopted budget summary, 
with the following reductions: 
 

 
 
  IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed my 

name and caused the Great Seal for the City of Monticello, Iowa 
to be affixed.  Done this 22nd day of April 2024. 

 
 
         
    Wayne Peach, Mayor  

Department Item Budget Line Proposed Cut Final 
Mayor and Council Mileage Reimbursement 722 1,000$       850$       150$       

Conference Expenses 723 5,000$       4,000$    1,000$    
City Hall Travel and Conference Expenses 751 10,000$     1,000$    9,000$    

Repair and Maintenance on Building 752 30,000$     10,000$ 20,000$ 
Building and ground maintenance and supplies 753 5,000$       1,000$    4,000$    
Computer hardware/software 775 15,000$     3,000$    12,000$ 

Community Center Transfer to Capital Improvements 794 50,000$     50,000$ -$        
Health Insurance 1164, 1159 12,000$ 

Total Cut 81,850$ 



 
Attest: 
 
      
Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk/Treasurer 



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING -- PROPOSED BUDGET
Fiscal Year July 1, 2024 - June 30, 2025

City of:   MONTICELLO
The City Council will conduct a public hearing on the proposed Budget at:     220 E 1st Street, Monticello, IA 52310 Meeting Date:    4/22/2024    Meeting

Time:    06:00 PM   
At the public hearing any resident or taxpayer may present objections to, or arguments in favor of , any part of the proposed budget. This notice represents a

summary of the supporting detail of revenues and expenditures on file with the City Clerk and County Auditor.
City budgets are subject to protest. If protest petition requirements are met, the State Appeal Board will hold a local hearing. For more information, consult

https://dom.iowa.gov/local-budget-appeals.

The Budget Estimate Summary of proposed receipts and expenditures is shown below. Copies of the the detailed proposed Budget may be obtained or
viewed at the offices of the Mayor, City Clerk, and at the Library.

The estimated Total tax levy rate per $1000 valuation on regular property
15.80224

The estimated tax levy rate per $1000 valuation on Agricultural land is
3.00375

At the public hearing, any resident or taxpayer may present objections to, or arguments in favor of, any part of the proposed budget.

Phone Number
(319) 465-3577  City Clerk/Finance Officer's NAME

Sally Hinrichsen
Budget FY  2025 Re-estimated FY  2024 Actual FY  2023

Revenues & Other Financing Sources
Taxes Levied on Property 1 2,284,113 2,204,493 2,018,205
Less: Uncollected Property Taxes-Levy Year 2 0 0 0

Net Current Property Taxes 3 2,284,113 2,204,493 2,018,205
Delinquent Property Taxes 4 0 0 0
TIF Revenues 5 650,000 550,000 500,185
Other City Taxes 6 622,025 639,229 576,686
Licenses & Permits 7 291,125 258,450 307,027
Use of Money and Property 8 539,443 594,693 510,417
Intergovernmental 9 1,044,374 1,753,231 1,340,975
Charges for Fees & Service 10 3,014,293 2,787,121 2,997,507
Special Assessments 11 11,000 21,470 23,764
Miscellaneous 12 196,285 486,372 377,685
Other Financing Sources 13 18,000,000 11,995,700 108,900
Transfers In 14 2,377,200 3,845,935 1,120,205
Total Revenues and Other Sources 15 29,029,858 25,136,694 9,881,556
Expenditures & Other Financing Uses
Public Safety 16 2,041,327 1,920,014 1,620,156
Public Works 17 1,007,471 1,342,320 958,478
Health and Social Services 18 0 0 0
Culture and Recreation 19 1,106,892 1,059,105 811,914
Community and Economic Development 20 270,996 542,463 179,953
General Government 21 844,316 822,847 672,558
Debt Service 22 837,884 821,656 641,233
Capital Projects 23 1,449,350 3,150,580 607,106
Total Government Activities Expenditures 24 7,558,236 9,658,985 5,491,398
Business Type / Enterprises 25 20,776,159 12,202,781 1,486,509
Total ALL Expenditures 26 28,334,395 21,861,766 6,977,907
Transfers Out 27 2,377,200 3,845,935 1,120,205
Total ALL Expenditures/Transfers Out 28 30,711,595 25,707,701 8,098,112
Excess Revenues & Other Sources Over   (Under) Expenditures/Transfers Out 29 -1,681,737 -571,007 1,783,444
Beginning Fund Balance July 1 30 6,582,271 7,153,278 5,369,834
Ending Fund Balance June 30 31 4,900,534 6,582,271 7,153,278

https://dom.iowa.gov/local-budget-appeals


FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2024 - JUNE 30, 2025
ADOPTION OF BUDGET AND CERTIFICATION OF CITY TAXES
The City of :   MONTICELLO    County Name:   JONES COUNTY

Adopted On: (entered upon adoption)     Resolution: (entered upon adoption)
The below-signed certifies that the City Council, on the date stated above, lawfully approved the named resolution adopting a budget for next fiscal year, as

summarized on this and the supporting pages.
Attached is Long Term Debt Schedule Form 703 which lists any and all of the debt service obligations of the City.

With Gas & Electric Without Gas & Electric
Regular 2a 143,644,457 2b 140,984,974
DEBT SERVICE 3a 164,433,611 3b 161,774,128
Ag Land 4a 1,955,741

City Number: 53-495
Last Official Census: 4,040

Consolidated General Fund Levy Calculation
CGFL Max Rate CGFL Max Dollars Non-TIF Taxable w/ G&E Taxable Growth %

FY 2024 Budget Data 8.10000 1,123,234 138,670,924 3.59
Limitation Percentage

2
CGFL Max Rate CGFL Max Dollars Revenue Growth %

Max Allowed   CGFL for FY 2025 7.94117 1,140,705 1.56
TAXES LEVIED

Code
Sec. Dollar Limit Purpose

ENTER FIRE
DISTRICT

RATE BELOW

(A)   Request
with Utility

Replacement

(B)  
Property

Taxes
Levied

(C)   Rate

384.1 7.94117 Consolidated General Fund 5 1,140,705 1,119,586 43 7.94117
Non-Voted Other Permissible Levies

384.12(1) 0.95000 Opr & Maint publicly owned Transit 7 0 45 0.00000
384.12(2) 0.27000 Aviation Authority (under sec.330A.15) 11 0 49 0.00000
384.12(3) Amt Nec Liability, property & self insurance costs 14 115,000 112,871 52 0.80059
384.12(5) Amt Nec Support of a Local Emerg.Mgmt.Comm. 462 0 465 0.00000

Voted Other Permissible Levies
28E.22 1.50000 Unified Law Enforcement 24 0 62 0.00000

Total General Fund Regular Levies (5 thru 24) 25 1,255,705 1,232,457
384.1 3.00375 Ag Land 26 5,875 5,875 63 3.00375

Total General Fund Tax Levies (25 + 26) 27 1,261,580 1,238,332 Do Not
Add

Special Revenue Levies
384.6 Amt Nec Police & Fire Retirement 29 0 0.00000

Amt Nec FICA & IPERS (if general fund at levy limit) 30 348,015 341,571 2.42275
Rules Amt Nec Other Employee Benefits 31 318,221 312,330 2.21534

Subtotal Employee Benefit Levy (29,30,31) 32 666,236 653,901 65 4.63809
Valuation

386 As Req With Gas & Elec
Without
Gas &
Elec

SSMID 1  (A) 0 (B) 0 34 0 66 0.00000
SSMID 2  (A) 0 (B) 0 35 0 67 0.00000
SSMID 3  (A) 0 (B) 0 36 0 68 0.00000
SSMID 4  (A) 0 (B) 0 37 0 69 0.00000
SSMID 5  (A) 0 (B) 0 555 0 565 0.00000
SSMID 6  (A) 0 (B) 0 556 0 566 0.00000
SSMID 7  (A) 0 (B) 0 1177 0 1179 0.00000
SSMID 8  (A) 0 (B) 0 1185 0 1187 0.00000

Total Special Revenue Levies 39 666,236 653,901
384.4 Amt Nec Debt Service Levy 76.10(6) 40 398,322 391,880 70 2.42239
384.7 0.67500 Capital Projects (Capital Improv. Reserve) 41 0 71 0.00000

Total Property Taxes (27+39+40+41) 42 2,326,138 2,284,113 72 15.80224

COUNTY AUDITOR - I certify the budget is in compliance with ALL the following: Budgets that DO NOT meet ALL the criteria below are not statutorily compliant
& must be returned to the city for correction.

( City Representative ) ( Date ) ( County Auditor ) ( Date )



CITY NAME:
MONTICELLO

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING - CITY OF MONTICELLO - PROPOSED PROPERTY TAX LEVY
Fiscal Year July 1, 2024 - June 30, 2025 CITY #: 53-495

The City Council will conduct a public hearing on the proposed Fiscal Year City property tax levy as follows:
Meeting Date:    4/1/2024    Meeting Time:    05:30 PM    Meeting Location:    220 E 1st Street, Monticello, IA 52310

At the public hearing any resident or taxpayer may present objections to, or arguments in favor of the proposed tax levy. After the hearing of the proposed tax
levy, the City Council will publish notice and hold a hearing on the proposed city budget.

City Website (if available)
www.ci.monticello.ia.us  City Telephone Number

(319) 465-3577

Iowa Department of Management Current Year   Certified  
Property Tax  2023 - 2024

Budget Year  Effective Property 
Tax   2024 - 2025

Budget Year  Proposed   Property
Tax   2024 - 2025

Taxable Valuations for Non-Debt Service 135,871,798 140,984,974 140,984,974
Consolidated General Fund 1,100,562 1,100,562 1,119,586
Operation & Maintenance of Public Transit 0 0 0
Aviation Authority 0 0 0
Liability, Property & Self Insurance 97,981 97,981 112,871
Support of Local Emergency Mgmt. Comm. 0 0 0
Unified Law Enforcement 0 0 0
Police & Fire Retirement 0 0 0
FICA & IPERS (If at General Fund Limit) 301,576 301,576 341,571
Other Employee Benefits 289,628 289,628 312,330
Capital Projects (Capital Improv. Reserve) 0 0 0
Taxable Value for Debt Service 155,570,960 161,774,128 161,774,128
Debt Service 409,016 409,016 391,880
CITY REGULAR TOTAL PROPERTY TAX 2,198,763 2,198,763 2,278,238
CITY REGULAR TAX RATE 15.80145 15.22290 15.80224
Taxable Value for City Ag Land 1,907,315 1,955,741 1,955,741
Ag Land 5,730 5,730 5,875
CITY AG LAND TAX RATE 3.00375 2.92984 3.00375
Tax Rate Comparison-Current VS. Proposed
Residential property with an   Actual/Assessed Value of
$100,000

Current Year   Certified  
2023/2024

Budget Year   Proposed  
2024/2025 Percent   Change

City Regular Residential 864 732 -15.28
Commercial property with an   Actual/Assessed Value of
$100,000

Current Year   Certified  
2023/2024

Budget Year   Proposed  
2024/2025 Percent   Change

City Regular Commercial 864 732 -15.28
Note: Actual/Assessed Valuation is multiplied by a Rollback Percentage to get to the Taxable Valuation to calculate Property Taxes. Residential and Commercial properties
have the same Rollback Percentage at $100,000 Actual/Assessed Valuation.
Reasons for tax increase if proposed exceeds the current:
Additional increases in the general fund budget are due to inflation and insurance increases



FU
N

D
 B

A
L

A
N

C
E

C
ity

 N
am

e:
   

 M
O

N
T

IC
E

L
L

O
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
02

4 
- J

un
e 

30
, 2

02
5

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
SP

E
C

IA
L

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

T
IF

 S
PE

C
IA

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
D

E
B

T
SE

R
V

IC
E

C
A

PI
TA

L
PR

O
JE

C
T

S
PE

R
M

A
N

E
N

T
TO

TA
L

G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

PR
O

PR
IE

TA
R

Y
G

R
A

N
D

TO
TA

L
A

nn
ua

l R
ep

or
t F

Y
 2

02
3

B
eg

in
ni

ng
 F

un
d 

B
al

an
ce

 Ju
ly

 1
1

1,
63

6,
22

4
93

9,
43

9
32

7,
10

0
13

1,
58

3
63

8,
67

7
29

4,
43

4
3,

96
7,

45
7

1,
40

2,
37

7
5,

36
9,

83
4

A
ct

ua
l R

ev
en

ue
s E

xc
ep

t B
eg

 B
al

an
ce

2
4,

12
2,

67
9

1,
30

1,
23

9
51

2,
51

6
65

9,
70

2
72

7,
04

8
6,

88
6

7,
33

0,
07

0
2,

55
1,

48
6

9,
88

1,
55

6
A

ct
ua

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s E
xc

ep
t E

nd
 B

al
an

ce
3

3,
76

3,
88

0
1,

12
9,

99
1

40
4,

11
3

64
1,

23
3

60
7,

10
6

2,
74

6
6,

54
9,

06
9

1,
54

9,
04

3
8,

09
8,

11
2

En
di

ng
 F

un
d 

B
al

an
ce

 Ju
ne

 3
0

4
1,

99
5,

02
3

1,
11

0,
68

7
43

5,
50

3
15

0,
05

2
75

8,
61

9
29

8,
57

4
4,

74
8,

45
8

2,
40

4,
82

0
7,

15
3,

27
8

R
e-

E
st

im
at

ed
 F

Y
 2

02
4

B
eg

in
ni

ng
 F

un
d 

B
al

an
ce

5
1,

99
5,

02
3

1,
11

0,
68

7
43

5,
50

3
15

0,
05

2
75

8,
61

9
29

8,
57

4
4,

74
8,

45
8

2,
40

4,
82

0
7,

15
3,

27
8

R
e-

Es
t R

ev
en

ue
s

6
5,

04
7,

28
7

1,
30

6,
73

2
56

5,
00

0
85

8,
30

3
4,

33
3,

57
3

12
,8

75
12

,1
23

,7
70

13
,0

12
,9

24
25

,1
36

,6
94

R
e-

Es
t E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

7
5,

39
2,

07
1

1,
87

6,
97

7
83

8,
79

2
82

1,
65

6
3,

76
3,

35
8

5,
10

0
12

,6
97

,9
54

13
,0

09
,7

47
25

,7
07

,7
01

En
di

ng
 F

un
d 

B
al

an
ce

8
1,

65
0,

23
9

54
0,

44
2

16
1,

71
1

18
6,

69
9

1,
32

8,
83

4
30

6,
34

9
4,

17
4,

27
4

2,
40

7,
99

7
6,

58
2,

27
1

B
ud

ge
t F

Y
 2

02
5

B
eg

in
ni

ng
 F

un
d 

B
al

an
ce

9
1,

65
0,

23
9

54
0,

44
2

16
1,

71
1

18
6,

69
9

1,
32

8,
83

4
30

6,
34

9
4,

17
4,

27
4

2,
40

7,
99

7
6,

58
2,

27
1

R
ev

en
ue

s
10

4,
43

4,
91

5
1,

35
6,

43
1

66
5,

00
0

84
6,

73
1

30
2,

47
6

0
7,

60
5,

55
3

21
,4

24
,3

05
29

,0
29

,8
58

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

11
4,

80
3,

33
6

1,
44

9,
20

8
57

4,
53

6
83

7,
88

4
1,

44
9,

35
0

5,
10

0
9,

11
9,

41
4

21
,5

92
,1

81
30

,7
11

,5
95

En
di

ng
 F

un
d 

B
al

an
ce

12
1,

28
1,

81
8

44
7,

66
5

25
2,

17
5

19
5,

54
6

18
1,

96
0

30
1,

24
9

2,
66

0,
41

3
2,

24
0,

12
1

4,
90

0,
53

4



L
O

C
A

L 
E

M
C

 S
U

PP
O

R
T

C
ity

 N
am

e:
   

 M
O

N
T

IC
E

L
L

O
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
02

4 
- J

un
e 

30
, 2

02
5

A
s p

ro
vi

de
d 

in
 Io

w
a 

C
od

e 
Se

ct
io

n 
38

4.
12

, s
ub

se
ct

io
n 

22
, a

 c
ity

 m
ay

 le
vy

 th
e 

am
ou

nt
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 in
 su

pp
or

t o
f a

 lo
ca

l E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

M
an

ag
em

en
t C

om
m

is
si

on
. I

n 
ad

di
tio

n 
to

 th
is

 in
di

vi
du

al
 le

vy
, E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
M

an
ag

em
en

t
C

om
m

is
si

on
 su

pp
or

t m
ay

 a
ls

o 
be

 in
cl

ud
ed

 a
s p

ar
t o

f t
he

 G
en

er
al

 F
un

d 
L

ev
y.

 Io
w

a 
C

od
e 

Se
ct

io
n 

29
C

.1
7,

 su
bs

ec
tio

n 
5 

st
at

es
 th

at
 a

ny
 su

pp
or

t f
ro

m
 c

iti
es

 o
r 

co
un

tie
s m

us
t b

e 
se

pa
ra

te
ly

 r
ep

or
te

d 
on

 ta
x 

st
at

em
en

ts
 is

su
ed

by
 th

e 
co

un
ty

 tr
ea

su
re

r. 
In

pu
t t

he
 a

m
ou

nt
 o

f G
en

er
al

 F
un

d 
L

ev
y 

re
qu

es
t t

o 
be

 u
se

d 
fo

r 
su

pp
or

t o
f a

n 
E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
M

an
ag

em
en

t C
om

m
is

si
on

. T
he

 to
ta

l b
el

ow
 w

ill
 r

ef
le

ct
 th

e 
to

ta
l a

m
ou

nt
 o

f E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

C
om

m
is

si
on

 su
pp

or
t p

ro
vi

de
d 

by
 th

e 
C

ity
.

R
eq

ue
st

 w
ith

 U
til

ity
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

Pr
op

er
ty

 T
ax

es
 L

ev
ie

d
Po

rti
on

 o
f G

en
er

al
 F

un
d 

Le
vy

 U
se

d 
fo

r E
m

er
g.

 M
gm

t. 
C

om
m

.
0

Su
pp

or
t o

f a
 L

oc
al

 E
m

er
g.

M
gm

t.C
om

m
.

0
0

TO
TA

L 
FO

R
 F

Y
 2

02
5

0
0



R
E

-E
ST

IM
AT

E
D

 E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S 

SC
H

E
D

U
L

E
 P

A
G

E
 1

C
ity

 N
am

e:
   

 M
O

N
T

IC
E

L
L

O
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
02

3 
- J

un
e 

30
, 2

02
4

G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T 

A
C

T
IV

IT
IE

S 
C

O
N

T.
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

SP
E

C
IA

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

T
IF

 S
PE

C
IA

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
D

E
B

T
SE

R
V

IC
E

C
A

PI
TA

L
PR

O
JE

C
T

S
PE

R
M

A
N

E
N

T
PR

O
PR

IE
TA

R
Y

R
E

-E
ST

IM
AT

E
D

20
24

A
C

T
U

A
L

20
23

PU
B

L
IC

 S
A

FE
T

Y
Po

lic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t/C

rim
e 

Pr
ev

en
tio

n
1

78
3,

20
6

20
3,

71
6

98
6,

92
2

82
6,

34
6

Ja
il

2
0

0
Em

er
ge

nc
y 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

3
0

0
Fl

oo
d 

C
on

tro
l

4
0

0
Fi

re
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
5

10
3,

94
5

10
3,

94
5

14
3,

67
9

A
m

bu
la

nc
e

6
67

5,
09

0
15

0,
85

7
82

5,
94

7
64

9,
63

9
B

ui
ld

in
g 

In
sp

ec
tio

ns
7

0
0

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s P
ro

te
ct

iv
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

8
0

0
A

ni
m

al
 C

on
tro

l
9

50
0

50
0

21
0

O
th

er
 P

ub
lic

 S
af

et
y

10
2,

70
0

2,
70

0
28

2
TO

TA
L 

(li
ne

s 1
 - 

10
)

11
1,

56
5,

44
1

35
4,

57
3

0
1,

92
0,

01
4

1,
62

0,
15

6
PU

B
L

IC
 W

O
R

K
S

R
oa

ds
, B

rid
ge

s, 
&

 S
id

ew
al

ks
12

52
,0

00
1,

01
6,

61
5

1,
06

8,
61

5
68

6,
92

3
Pa

rk
in

g 
- M

et
er

 a
nd

 O
ff-

St
re

et
13

0
0

St
re

et
 L

ig
ht

in
g

14
12

0,
00

0
12

0,
00

0
11

2,
51

9
Tr

af
fic

 C
on

tro
l a

nd
 S

af
et

y
15

0
0

Sn
ow

 R
em

ov
al

16
35

,0
00

35
,0

00
21

,6
01

H
ig

hw
ay

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g

17
0

0
St

re
et

 C
le

an
in

g
18

0
0

A
irp

or
t (

if 
no

t E
nt

er
pr

is
e)

19
11

2,
20

5
11

2,
20

5
13

6,
13

5
G

ar
ba

ge
 (i

f n
ot

 E
nt

er
pr

is
e)

20
0

0
O

th
er

 P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

21
6,

50
0

6,
50

0
1,

30
0

TO
TA

L 
(li

ne
s 1

2 
- 2

1)
22

29
0,

70
5

1,
05

1,
61

5
0

1,
34

2,
32

0
95

8,
47

8
H

E
A

LT
H

 &
 S

O
C

IA
L 

SE
R

V
IC

E
S

W
el

fa
re

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e

23
0

0
C

ity
 H

os
pi

ta
l

24
0

0
Pa

ym
en

ts
 to

 P
riv

at
e 

H
os

pi
ta

ls
25

0
0

H
ea

lth
 R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
In

sp
ec

tio
n

26
0

0
W

at
er

, A
ir,

 a
nd

 M
os

qu
ito

 C
on

tro
l

27
0

0
C

om
m

un
ity

 M
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

28
0

0
O

th
er

 H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 S

oc
ia

l S
er

vi
ce

s
29

0
0

TO
TA

L 
(li

ne
s 2

3 
- 2

9)
30

0
0

0
0

0
C

U
LT

U
R

E
 &

 R
E

C
R

E
AT

IO
N

Li
br

ar
y 

Se
rv

ic
es

31
19

8,
81

0
60

,2
31

5,
10

0
26

4,
14

1
20

9,
01

2
M

us
eu

m
, B

an
d 

an
d 

Th
ea

te
r

32
0

0
Pa

rk
s

33
39

1,
08

7
44

,2
44

43
5,

33
1

32
1,

11
9

R
ec

re
at

io
n

34
19

2,
39

5
8,

73
7

20
1,

13
2

15
0,

24
6

C
em

et
er

y
35

72
,1

24
16

,8
45

88
,9

69
72

,0
64

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

en
te

r, 
Zo

o,
 &

 M
ar

in
a

36
0

0
O

th
er

 C
ul

tu
re

 a
nd

 R
ec

re
at

io
n

37
60

,9
21

8,
61

1
69

,5
32

59
,4

73
TO

TA
L 

(li
ne

s 3
1 

- 3
7)

38
91

5,
33

7
13

8,
66

8
5,

10
0

1,
05

9,
10

5
81

1,
91

4



R
E

-E
ST

IM
AT

E
D

 E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S 

SC
H

E
D

U
L

E
 P

A
G

E
 2

C
ity

 N
am

e:
   

 M
O

N
T

IC
E

L
L

O
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
02

3 
- J

un
e 

30
, 2

02
4

G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T 

A
C

T
IV

IT
IE

S 
C

O
N

T.
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

SP
E

C
IA

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

T
IF

 S
PE

C
IA

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
D

E
B

T
SE

R
V

IC
E

C
A

PI
TA

L
PR

O
JE

C
T

S
PE

R
M

A
N

E
N

T
PR

O
PR

IE
TA

R
Y

R
E

-E
ST

IM
AT

E
D

20
24

A
C

T
U

A
L

20
23

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 &
 E

C
O

N
O

M
IC

 D
E

V
E

L
O

PM
E

N
T

C
om

m
un

ity
 B

ea
ut

ifi
ca

tio
n

39
0

0
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

40
0

0
H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 U

rb
an

 R
en

ew
al

41
0

0
Pl

an
ni

ng
 &

 Z
on

in
g

42
0

0
O

th
er

 C
om

 &
 E

co
n 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
43

0
0

TI
F 

R
eb

at
es

44
54

2,
46

3
54

2,
46

3
17

9,
95

3
TO

TA
L 

(li
ne

s 3
9 

- 4
4)

45
0

0
54

2,
46

3
0

54
2,

46
3

17
9,

95
3

G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
G

O
V

E
R

N
M

E
N

T
M

ay
or

, C
ou

nc
il,

 &
 C

ity
 M

an
ag

er
46

33
,6

83
2,

50
0

36
,1

83
30

,6
40

C
le

rk
, T

re
as

ur
er

, &
 F

in
an

ce
 A

dm
.

47
21

2,
29

3
74

,6
21

28
6,

91
4

25
0,

56
6

El
ec

tio
ns

48
0

0
Le

ga
l S

er
vi

ce
s &

 C
ity

 A
tto

rn
ey

49
80

,0
00

80
,0

00
30

,4
55

C
ity

 H
al

l &
 G

en
er

al
 B

ui
ld

in
gs

50
35

9,
45

0
35

9,
45

0
33

0,
59

7
To

rt 
Li

ab
ili

ty
51

0
0

O
th

er
 G

en
er

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t
52

60
,3

00
60

,3
00

30
,3

00
TO

TA
L 

(li
ne

s 4
6 

- 5
2)

53
74

5,
72

6
77

,1
21

0
0

82
2,

84
7

67
2,

55
8

D
E

B
T 

SE
R

V
IC

E
54

82
1,

65
6

82
1,

65
6

64
1,

23
3

G
ov

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

55
2,

72
0,

58
0

2,
72

0,
58

0
60

7,
10

6
TI

F 
C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
56

43
0,

00
0

43
0,

00
0

0
TO

TA
L 

C
A

PI
TA

L 
PR

O
JE

C
TS

57
0

0
0

3,
15

0,
58

0
0

3,
15

0,
58

0
60

7,
10

6
TO

TA
L 

G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l A
ct

iv
iti

es
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s  

(li
ne

s
11

+2
2+

30
+3

8+
44

+5
2+

53
+5

4)
58

3,
51

7,
20

9
1,

62
1,

97
7

54
2,

46
3

82
1,

65
6

3,
15

0,
58

0
5,

10
0

9,
65

8,
98

5
5,

49
1,

39
8

B
U

SI
N

E
SS

 T
Y

PE
 A

C
T

IV
IT

IE
S 

 P
ro

pr
ie

ta
ry

: E
nt

er
pr

is
e 

&
B

ud
ge

te
d 

IS
F

W
at

er
 U

til
ity

59
38

3,
42

8
38

3,
42

8
33

5,
18

0
Se

w
er

 U
til

ity
60

60
9,

89
6

60
9,

89
6

40
5,

70
3

El
ec

tri
c 

U
til

ity
61

0
0

G
as

 U
til

ity
62

0
0

A
irp

or
t

63
0

0
La

nd
fil

l/G
ar

ba
ge

64
61

9,
74

2
61

9,
74

2
55

9,
28

8
Tr

an
si

t
65

0
0

C
ab

le
 T

V,
 In

te
rn

et
 &

 T
el

ep
ho

ne
66

0
0

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
67

0
0

St
or

m
 W

at
er

 U
til

ity
68

30
,2

00
30

,2
00

10
,8

77
O

th
er

 B
us

in
es

s T
yp

e 
(c

ity
 h

os
p.

, I
SF

, p
ar

ki
ng

, e
tc

.)
69

15
,0

00
15

,0
00

8,
28

5
En

te
rp

ris
e 

D
EB

T 
SE

RV
IC

E
70

79
5,

00
0

79
5,

00
0

0
En

te
rp

ris
e 

C
A

PI
TA

L 
PR

O
JE

C
TS

71
9,

74
9,

51
5

9,
74

9,
51

5
16

7,
17

6
En

te
rp

ris
e 

TI
F 

C
A

PI
TA

L 
PR

O
JE

C
TS

72
0

0
TO

TA
L 

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

TY
PE

 E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

ES
 (l

in
es

 5
9+

72
)

73
12

,2
02

,7
81

12
,2

02
,7

81
1,

48
6,

50
9

TO
TA

L 
A

L
L 

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S 

(li
ne

s 5
8+

73
)

74
3,

51
7,

20
9

1,
62

1,
97

7
54

2,
46

3
82

1,
65

6
3,

15
0,

58
0

5,
10

0
12

,2
02

,7
81

21
,8

61
,7

66
6,

97
7,

90
7

R
eg

ul
ar

 T
ra

ns
fe

rs
 O

ut
75

1,
87

4,
86

2
25

5,
00

0
61

2,
77

8
80

6,
96

6
3,

54
9,

60
6

89
6,

04
5

In
te

rn
al

 T
IF

 L
oa

n 
Tr

an
sf

er
s O

ut
76

29
6,

32
9

29
6,

32
9

22
4,

16
0

To
ta

l A
LL

 T
ra

ns
fe

rs
 O

ut
77

1,
87

4,
86

2
25

5,
00

0
29

6,
32

9
0

61
2,

77
8

0
80

6,
96

6
3,

84
5,

93
5

1,
12

0,
20

5
To

ta
l E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s a

nd
 O

th
er

 F
in

 U
se

s (
lin

es
 7

4+
77

)
78

5,
39

2,
07

1
1,

87
6,

97
7

83
8,

79
2

82
1,

65
6

3,
76

3,
35

8
5,

10
0

13
,0

09
,7

47
25

,7
07

,7
01

8,
09

8,
11

2
E

nd
in

g 
Fu

nd
 B

al
an

ce
 J

un
e 

30
79

1,
65

0,
23

9
54

0,
44

2
16

1,
71

1
18

6,
69

9
1,

32
8,

83
4

30
6,

34
9

2,
40

7,
99

7
6,

58
2,

27
1

7,
15

3,
27

8



R
E

-E
ST

IM
AT

E
D

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S 

D
E

TA
IL

C
ity

 N
am

e:
   

 M
O

N
T

IC
E

L
L

O
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
02

3 
- J

un
e 

30
, 2

02
4

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S 

&
 O

T
H

E
R

 F
IN

A
N

C
IN

G
 S

O
U

R
C

E
S

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
SP

E
C

IA
L

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
T

IF
 S

PE
C

IA
L

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

D
E

B
T

SE
R

V
IC

E
C

A
PI

TA
L

PR
O

JE
C

T
S

PE
R

M
A

N
E

N
T

PR
O

PR
IE

TA
R

Y
R

E
-E

ST
IM

AT
E

D
20

24
A

C
T

U
A

L
20

23
Ta

xe
s L

ev
ie

d 
on

 P
ro

pe
rty

1
1,

20
4,

27
3

59
1,

20
4

40
9,

01
6

2,
20

4,
49

3
2,

01
8,

20
5

Le
ss

: U
nc

ol
le

ct
ed

 P
ro

pe
rty

 T
ax

es
 - 

Le
vy

 Y
ea

r
2

0
0

N
et

 C
ur

re
nt

 P
ro

pe
rty

 T
ax

es
 (l

in
e 

1 
m

in
us

 li
ne

 2
)

3
1,

20
4,

27
3

59
1,

20
4

40
9,

01
6

0
2,

20
4,

49
3

2,
01

8,
20

5
D

el
in

qu
en

t P
ro

pe
rty

 T
ax

es
4

0
0

TI
F 

R
ev

en
ue

s
5

55
0,

00
0

55
0,

00
0

50
0,

18
5

O
th

er
 C

ity
 T

ax
es

:
U

til
ity

 T
ax

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t E
xc

is
e 

Ta
xe

s
6

24
,6

91
12

,1
79

7,
35

9
44

,2
29

39
,4

08
U

til
ity

 fr
an

ci
se

 ta
x 

(I
ow

a 
C

od
e 

C
ha

pt
er

 3
64

.2
)

7
0

0
Pa

rim
ut

ue
l w

ag
er

 ta
x

8
0

0
G

am
in

g 
w

ag
er

 ta
x

9
0

0
M

ob
ile

 H
om

e 
Ta

xe
s

10
0

3,
24

3
H

ot
el

/M
ot

el
 T

ax
es

11
45

,0
00

45
,0

00
35

,8
40

O
th

er
 L

oc
al

 O
pt

io
n 

Ta
xe

s
12

55
0,

00
0

55
0,

00
0

49
8,

19
5

Su
bt

ot
al

 - 
O

th
er

 C
ity

 T
ax

es
 (l

in
es

 6
 th

ru
 1

2)
13

61
9,

69
1

12
,1

79
7,

35
9

0
63

9,
22

9
57

6,
68

6
Li

ce
ns

es
 &

 P
er

m
its

14
25

8,
45

0
25

8,
45

0
30

7,
02

7
U

se
 o

f M
on

ey
 &

 P
ro

pe
rty

15
40

7,
44

7
17

,3
15

15
,0

00
8,

00
0

39
,5

06
8,

37
5

99
,0

50
59

4,
69

3
51

0,
41

7
In

te
rg

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l:

Fe
de

ra
l G

ra
nt

s &
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

ts
16

50
0

87
4,

77
4

15
,0

25
89

0,
29

9
43

3,
33

9
R

oa
d 

U
se

 T
ax

es
17

56
0,

00
0

56
0,

00
0

55
6,

96
1

O
th

er
 S

ta
te

 G
ra

nt
s &

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
ts

18
11

8,
91

2
45

,4
34

28
,5

06
4,

00
0

19
6,

85
2

16
7,

92
7

Lo
ca

l G
ra

nt
s &

 R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
ts

19
10

1,
08

0
5,

00
0

10
6,

08
0

18
2,

74
8

Su
bt

ot
al

 - 
In

te
rg

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l (

lin
es

 1
6 

th
ru

 1
9)

20
22

0,
49

2
60

5,
43

4
0

28
,5

06
88

3,
77

4
15

,0
25

1,
75

3,
23

1
1,

34
0,

97
5

C
ha

rg
es

 fo
r F

ee
s &

 S
er

vi
ce

:
W

at
er

 U
til

ity
21

51
6,

57
1

51
6,

57
1

48
3,

41
3

Se
w

er
 U

til
ity

22
1,

07
7,

60
0

1,
07

7,
60

0
1,

20
9,

02
0

El
ec

tri
c 

U
til

ity
23

0
0

G
as

 U
til

ity
24

0
0

Pa
rk

in
g

25
0

0
A

irp
or

t
26

0
0

La
nd

fil
l/G

ar
ba

ge
27

65
3,

90
0

65
3,

90
0

65
2,

64
9

H
os

pi
ta

l
28

0
0

Tr
an

si
t

29
0

0
C

ab
le

 T
V,

 In
te

rn
et

 &
 T

el
ep

ho
ne

30
0

0
H

ou
si

ng
 A

ut
ho

rit
y

31
0

0
St

or
m

 W
at

er
 U

til
ity

32
66

,2
00

66
,2

00
81

,4
87

O
th

er
 F

ee
s &

 C
ha

rg
es

 fo
r S

er
vi

ce
33

47
2,

85
0

47
2,

85
0

57
0,

93
8

Su
bt

ot
al

 - 
C

ha
rg

es
 fo

r 
Se

rv
ic

e 
(li

ne
s 2

1 
th

ru
 3

3)
34

47
2,

85
0

0
0

0
0

2,
31

4,
27

1
2,

78
7,

12
1

2,
99

7,
50

7
Sp

ec
ia

l A
ss

es
sm

en
ts

35
21

,4
70

21
,4

70
23

,7
64

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s
36

24
5,

11
0

60
0

15
5,

66
2

4,
50

0
80

,5
00

48
6,

37
2

37
7,

68
5

O
th

er
 F

in
an

ci
ng

 S
ou

rc
es

: 
R

eg
ul

ar
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Tr
an

sf
er

s I
n

37
1,

61
8,

97
4

80
,0

00
10

9,
09

3
1,

49
1,

53
9

25
0,

00
0

3,
54

9,
60

6
89

6,
04

5

In
te

rn
al

 T
IF

 L
oa

n 
Tr

an
sf

er
s I

n
38

29
6,

32
9

29
6,

32
9

22
4,

16
0

Su
bt

ot
al

 A
LL

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Tr

an
sf

er
s I

n
39

1,
61

8,
97

4
80

,0
00

0
40

5,
42

2
1,

49
1,

53
9

0
25

0,
00

0
3,

84
5,

93
5

1,
12

0,
20

5
Pr

oc
ee

ds
 o

f D
eb

t (
Ex

cl
ud

in
g 

TI
F 

In
te

rn
al

 B
or

ro
w

in
g)

40
1,

74
1,

62
2

10
,2

54
,0

78
11

,9
95

,7
00

12
,9

06
Pr

oc
ee

ds
 o

f C
ap

ita
l A

ss
et

 S
al

es
41

0
95

,9
94

Su
bt

ot
al

-O
th

er
 F

in
an

ci
ng

 S
ou

rc
es

 (l
in

es
 3

6 
th

ru
 3

8)
42

1,
61

8,
97

4
80

,0
00

0
40

5,
42

2
3,

23
3,

16
1

0
10

,5
04

,0
78

15
,8

41
,6

35
1,

22
9,

10
5

To
ta

l R
ev

en
ue

s e
xc

ep
t f

or
 b

eg
in

ni
ng

 fu
nd

 b
al

an
ce

  (
lin

es
 3

, 4
, 5

, 1
2,

 1
3,

 1
4,

 1
9,

33
, 3

4,
 3

5,
 &

 3
9)

43
5,

04
7,

28
7

1,
30

6,
73

2
56

5,
00

0
85

8,
30

3
4,

33
3,

57
3

12
,8

75
13

,0
12

,9
24

25
,1

36
,6

94
9,

88
1,

55
6

B
eg

in
ni

ng
 F

un
d 

B
al

an
ce

 Ju
ly

 1
44

1,
99

5,
02

3
1,

11
0,

68
7

43
5,

50
3

15
0,

05
2

75
8,

61
9

29
8,

57
4

2,
40

4,
82

0
7,

15
3,

27
8

5,
36

9,
83

4
TO

TA
L 

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S 

&
 B

E
G

IN
 B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 (l
in

es
 4

1+
42

)
45

7,
04

2,
31

0
2,

41
7,

41
9

1,
00

0,
50

3
1,

00
8,

35
5

5,
09

2,
19

2
31

1,
44

9
15

,4
17

,7
44

32
,2

89
,9

72
15

,2
51

,3
90



E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S 

SC
H

E
D

U
L

E
 P

A
G

E
 1

C
ity

 N
am

e:
   

 M
O

N
T

IC
E

L
L

O
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
02

4 
- J

un
e 

30
, 2

02
5

G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T 

A
C

T
IV

IT
IE

S
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

SP
E

C
IA

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
T

IF
 S

PE
C

IA
L

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

D
E

B
T

SE
R

V
IC

E
C

A
PI

TA
L

PR
O

JE
C

T
S

PE
R

M
A

N
E

N
T

PR
O

PR
IE

TA
R

Y
B

U
D

G
E

T
20

25
R

E
-

E
ST

IM
AT

E
D

20
24

A
C

T
U

A
L

20
23

PU
B

L
IC

 S
A

FE
T

Y
Po

lic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t/C

rim
e 

Pr
ev

en
tio

n
1

75
5,

68
4

21
3,

41
5

96
9,

09
9

98
6,

92
2

82
6,

34
6

Ja
il

2
0

0
0

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
M

an
ag

em
en

t
3

0
0

0
Fl

oo
d 

C
on

tro
l

4
0

0
0

Fi
re

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

5
14

1,
04

5
14

1,
04

5
10

3,
94

5
14

3,
67

9
A

m
bu

la
nc

e
6

76
2,

26
0

16
5,

72
3

92
7,

98
3

82
5,

94
7

64
9,

63
9

B
ui

ld
in

g 
In

sp
ec

tio
ns

7
0

0
0

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s P
ro

te
ct

iv
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

8
0

0
0

A
ni

m
al

 C
on

tro
l

9
50

0
50

0
50

0
21

0
O

th
er

 P
ub

lic
 S

af
et

y
10

2,
70

0
2,

70
0

2,
70

0
28

2
TO

TA
L 

(li
ne

s 1
 - 

10
)

11
1,

66
2,

18
9

37
9,

13
8

0
2,

04
1,

32
7

1,
92

0,
01

4
1,

62
0,

15
6

PU
B

L
IC

 W
O

R
K

S
R

oa
ds

, B
rid

ge
s, 

&
 S

id
ew

al
ks

12
23

,0
00

71
4,

89
6

73
7,

89
6

1,
06

8,
61

5
68

6,
92

3
Pa

rk
in

g 
- M

et
er

 a
nd

 O
ff-

St
re

et
13

0
0

0
St

re
et

 L
ig

ht
in

g
14

10
0,

00
0

10
0,

00
0

12
0,

00
0

11
2,

51
9

Tr
af

fic
 C

on
tro

l a
nd

 S
af

et
y

15
0

0
0

Sn
ow

 R
em

ov
al

16
35

,0
00

35
,0

00
35

,0
00

21
,6

01
H

ig
hw

ay
 E

ng
in

ee
rin

g
17

0
0

0
St

re
et

 C
le

an
in

g
18

0
0

0
A

irp
or

t
19

12
8,

07
5

12
8,

07
5

11
2,

20
5

13
6,

13
5

G
ar

ba
ge

 (i
f n

ot
 E

nt
er

pr
is

e)
20

0
0

0
O

th
er

 P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

21
6,

50
0

6,
50

0
6,

50
0

1,
30

0
TO

TA
L 

(li
ne

s 1
2 

- 2
1)

22
25

7,
57

5
74

9,
89

6
0

1,
00

7,
47

1
1,

34
2,

32
0

95
8,

47
8

H
E

A
LT

H
 &

 S
O

C
IA

L 
SE

R
V

IC
E

S
W

el
fa

re
 A

ss
is

ta
nc

e
23

0
0

0
C

ity
 H

os
pi

ta
l

24
0

0
0

Pa
ym

en
ts

 to
 P

riv
at

e 
H

os
pi

ta
ls

25
0

0
0

H
ea

lth
 R

eg
ul

at
io

n 
an

d 
In

sp
ec

tio
n

26
0

0
0

W
at

er
, A

ir,
 a

nd
 M

os
qu

ito
 C

on
tro

l
27

0
0

0
C

om
m

un
ity

 M
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

28
0

0
0

O
th

er
 H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 S
oc

ia
l S

er
vi

ce
s

29
0

0
0

TO
TA

L 
(li

ne
s 2

3 
- 2

9)
30

0
0

0
0

0
0

C
U

LT
U

R
E

 &
 R

E
C

R
E

AT
IO

N
Li

br
ar

y 
Se

rv
ic

es
31

20
1,

53
6

64
,0

29
5,

10
0

27
0,

66
5

26
4,

14
1

20
9,

01
2

M
us

eu
m

, B
an

d 
an

d 
Th

ea
te

r
32

0
0

0
Pa

rk
s

33
37

0,
95

9
50

,8
40

42
1,

79
9

43
5,

33
1

32
1,

11
9

R
ec

re
at

io
n

34
23

0,
13

4
10

,6
53

24
0,

78
7

20
1,

13
2

15
0,

24
6

C
em

et
er

y
35

80
,5

17
19

,8
95

10
0,

41
2

88
,9

69
72

,0
64

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

en
te

r, 
Zo

o,
 &

 M
ar

in
a

36
0

0
0

O
th

er
 C

ul
tu

re
 a

nd
 R

ec
re

at
io

n
37

63
,7

64
9,

46
5

73
,2

29
69

,5
32

59
,4

73
TO

TA
L 

(li
ne

s 3
1 

- 3
7)

38
94

6,
91

0
15

4,
88

2
5,

10
0

1,
10

6,
89

2
1,

05
9,

10
5

81
1,

91
4



E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S 

SC
H

E
D

U
L

E
 P

A
G

E
 2

C
ity

 N
am

e:
   

 M
O

N
T

IC
E

L
L

O
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
02

4 
- J

un
e 

30
, 2

02
5

G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T 

A
C

T
IV

IT
IE

S
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

SP
E

C
IA

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
T

IF
 S

PE
C

IA
L

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

D
E

B
T

SE
R

V
IC

E
C

A
PI

TA
L

PR
O

JE
C

T
S

PE
R

M
A

N
E

N
T

PR
O

PR
IE

TA
R

Y
B

U
D

G
E

T
20

25
R

E
-

E
ST

IM
AT

E
D

20
24

A
C

T
U

A
L

20
23

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 &
 E

C
O

N
O

M
IC

 D
E

V
E

L
O

PM
E

N
T

C
om

m
un

ity
 B

ea
ut

ifi
ca

tio
n

39
0

0
0

Ec
on

om
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
40

0
0

0
H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 U

rb
an

 R
en

ew
al

41
0

0
0

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 Z

on
in

g
42

0
0

0
O

th
er

 C
om

 &
 E

co
n 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
43

0
0

0
TI

F 
R

eb
at

es
44

27
0,

99
6

27
0,

99
6

54
2,

46
3

17
9,

95
3

TO
TA

L 
(li

ne
s 3

9 
- 4

4)
45

0
0

27
0,

99
6

0
27

0,
99

6
54

2,
46

3
17

9,
95

3
G

E
N

E
R

A
L 

G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

M
ay

or
, C

ou
nc

il,
 &

 C
ity

 M
an

ag
er

46
33

,6
80

4,
84

3
38

,5
23

36
,1

83
30

,6
40

C
le

rk
, T

re
as

ur
er

, &
 F

in
an

ce
 A

dm
.

47
24

0,
79

4
80

,4
49

32
1,

24
3

28
6,

91
4

25
0,

56
6

El
ec

tio
ns

48
0

0
0

Le
ga

l S
er

vi
ce

s &
 C

ity
 A

tto
rn

ey
49

80
,0

00
80

,0
00

80
,0

00
30

,4
55

C
ity

 H
al

l &
 G

en
er

al
 B

ui
ld

in
gs

50
35

9,
25

0
35

9,
25

0
35

9,
45

0
33

0,
59

7
To

rt 
Li

ab
ili

ty
51

0
0

0
O

th
er

 G
en

er
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t

52
45

,3
00

45
,3

00
60

,3
00

30
,3

00
TO

TA
L 

(li
ne

s 4
6 

- 5
2)

53
75

9,
02

4
85

,2
92

0
0

84
4,

31
6

82
2,

84
7

67
2,

55
8

D
E

B
T 

SE
R

V
IC

E
54

83
7,

88
4

83
7,

88
4

82
1,

65
6

64
1,

23
3

G
ov

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

55
93

9,
35

0
93

9,
35

0
2,

72
0,

58
0

60
7,

10
6

TI
F 

C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

56
51

0,
00

0
51

0,
00

0
43

0,
00

0
0

TO
TA

L 
C

A
PI

TA
L 

PR
O

JE
C

TS
57

0
0

0
1,

44
9,

35
0

0
1,

44
9,

35
0

3,
15

0,
58

0
60

7,
10

6
TO

TA
L 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t A

ct
iv

iti
es

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s  
(li

ne
s

11
+2

2+
30

+3
8+

45
+5

3+
54

+5
7)

58
3,

62
5,

69
8

1,
36

9,
20

8
27

0,
99

6
83

7,
88

4
1,

44
9,

35
0

5,
10

0
7,

55
8,

23
6

9,
65

8,
98

5
5,

49
1,

39
8

B
U

SI
N

E
SS

 T
Y

PE
 A

C
T

IV
IT

IE
S

Pr
op

ri
et

ar
y:

 E
nt

er
pr

is
e 

&
 B

ud
ge

te
d 

IS
F

W
at

er
 U

til
ity

59
39

4,
85

4
39

4,
85

4
38

3,
42

8
33

5,
18

0
Se

w
er

 U
til

ity
60

63
4,

94
0

63
4,

94
0

60
9,

89
6

40
5,

70
3

El
ec

tri
c 

U
til

ity
61

0
0

0
G

as
 U

til
ity

62
0

0
0

A
irp

or
t

63
0

0
0

La
nd

fil
l/G

ar
ba

ge
64

67
3,

02
8

67
3,

02
8

61
9,

74
2

55
9,

28
8

Tr
an

si
t

65
0

0
0

C
ab

le
 T

V,
 In

te
rn

et
 &

 T
el

ep
ho

ne
66

0
0

0
H

ou
si

ng
 A

ut
ho

rit
y

67
0

0
0

St
or

m
 W

at
er

 U
til

ity
68

31
,0

00
31

,0
00

30
,2

00
10

,8
77

O
th

er
 B

us
in

es
s T

yp
e 

(c
ity

 h
os

p.
, I

SF
, p

ar
ki

ng
, e

tc
.)

69
15

,0
00

15
,0

00
15

,0
00

8,
28

5
En

te
rp

ris
e 

D
EB

T 
SE

RV
IC

E
70

65
0,

00
0

65
0,

00
0

79
5,

00
0

0
En

te
rp

ris
e 

C
A

PI
TA

L 
PR

O
JE

C
TS

71
18

,3
77

,3
37

18
,3

77
,3

37
9,

74
9,

51
5

16
7,

17
6

En
te

rp
ris

e 
TI

F 
C

A
PI

TA
L 

PR
O

JE
C

TS
72

0
0

0
TO

TA
L 

B
us

in
es

s T
yp

e 
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s (

lin
es

 5
9 

- 7
2)

73
20

,7
76

,1
59

20
,7

76
,1

59
12

,2
02

,7
81

1,
48

6,
50

9
TO

TA
L 

A
L

L 
E

X
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S 
(li

ne
s 5

8 
+ 

73
)

74
3,

62
5,

69
8

1,
36

9,
20

8
27

0,
99

6
83

7,
88

4
1,

44
9,

35
0

5,
10

0
20

,7
76

,1
59

28
,3

34
,3

95
21

,8
61

,7
66

6,
97

7,
90

7
R

eg
ul

ar
 T

ra
ns

fe
rs

 O
ut

75
1,

17
7,

63
8

80
,0

00
81

6,
02

2
2,

07
3,

66
0

3,
54

9,
60

6
89

6,
04

5
In

te
rn

al
 T

IF
 L

oa
n 

/ R
ep

ay
m

en
t T

ra
ns

fe
rs

 O
ut

76
30

3,
54

0
30

3,
54

0
29

6,
32

9
22

4,
16

0
To

ta
l A

L
L 

Tr
an

sf
er

s O
ut

77
1,

17
7,

63
8

80
,0

00
30

3,
54

0
0

0
0

81
6,

02
2

2,
37

7,
20

0
3,

84
5,

93
5

1,
12

0,
20

5
To

ta
l E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s &

 F
un

d 
Tr

an
sf

er
s O

ut
 (l

in
es

 7
4+

77
)

78
4,

80
3,

33
6

1,
44

9,
20

8
57

4,
53

6
83

7,
88

4
1,

44
9,

35
0

5,
10

0
21

,5
92

,1
81

30
,7

11
,5

95
25

,7
07

,7
01

8,
09

8,
11

2
E

nd
in

g 
Fu

nd
 B

al
an

ce
 J

un
e 

30
79

1,
28

1,
81

8
44

7,
66

5
25

2,
17

5
19

5,
54

6
18

1,
96

0
30

1,
24

9
2,

24
0,

12
1

4,
90

0,
53

4
6,

58
2,

27
1

7,
15

3,
27

8



R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S 

D
E

TA
IL

C
ity

 N
am

e:
   

 M
O

N
T

IC
E

L
L

O
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
02

4 
- J

un
e 

30
, 2

02
5

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
SP

E
C

IA
L

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

T
IF

 S
PE

C
IA

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
D

E
B

T
SE

R
V

IC
E

C
A

PI
TA

L
PR

O
JE

C
T

S
PE

R
M

A
N

E
N

T
PR

O
PR

IE
TA

R
Y

B
U

D
G

E
T

20
25

R
E

-E
ST

IM
AT

E
D

20
24

A
C

T
U

A
L

20
23

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S 

&
 O

T
H

E
R

 F
IN

A
N

C
IN

G
 S

O
U

R
C

E
S

Ta
xe

s L
ev

ie
d 

on
 P

ro
pe

rty
1

1,
23

8,
33

2
65

3,
90

1
39

1,
88

0
0

2,
28

4,
11

3
2,

20
4,

49
3

2,
01

8,
20

5
Le

ss
: U

nc
ol

le
ct

ed
 P

ro
pe

rty
 T

ax
es

 - 
Le

vy
 Y

ea
r

2
0

0
0

N
et

 C
ur

re
nt

 P
ro

pe
rty

 T
ax

es
 (l

in
e 

1 
m

in
us

 li
ne

 2
)

3
1,

23
8,

33
2

65
3,

90
1

39
1,

88
0

0
2,

28
4,

11
3

2,
20

4,
49

3
2,

01
8,

20
5

D
el

in
qu

en
t P

ro
pe

rty
 T

ax
es

4
0

0
0

TI
F 

R
ev

en
ue

s
5

65
0,

00
0

65
0,

00
0

55
0,

00
0

50
0,

18
5

O
th

er
 C

ity
 T

ax
es

:
U

til
ity

 T
ax

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t E
xc

is
e 

Ta
xe

s
6

23
,2

48
12

,3
35

6,
44

2
0

42
,0

25
44

,2
29

39
,4

08
U

til
ity

 fr
an

ci
se

 ta
x 

(I
ow

a 
C

od
e 

C
ha

pt
er

 3
64

.2
)

7
0

0
0

Pa
rim

ut
ue

l w
ag

er
 ta

x
8

0
0

0
G

am
in

g 
w

ag
er

 ta
x

9
0

0
0

M
ob

ile
 H

om
e 

Ta
xe

s
10

0
0

3,
24

3
H

ot
el

/M
ot

el
 T

ax
es

11
30

,0
00

30
,0

00
45

,0
00

35
,8

40
O

th
er

 L
oc

al
 O

pt
io

n 
Ta

xe
s

12
55

0,
00

0
55

0,
00

0
55

0,
00

0
49

8,
19

5
Su

bt
ot

al
 - 

O
th

er
 C

ity
 T

ax
es

 (l
in

es
 6

 th
ru

 1
2)

13
60

3,
24

8
12

,3
35

6,
44

2
0

62
2,

02
5

63
9,

22
9

57
6,

68
6

Li
ce

ns
es

 &
 P

er
m

its
14

29
1,

12
5

29
1,

12
5

25
8,

45
0

30
7,

02
7

U
se

 o
f M

on
ey

 &
 P

ro
pe

rty
15

39
0,

54
5

41
,2

23
15

,0
00

5,
00

0
24

,5
75

63
,1

00
53

9,
44

3
59

4,
69

3
51

0,
41

7
In

te
rg

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l:

Fe
de

ra
l G

ra
nt

s &
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

ts
16

65
0

42
,9

01
63

,8
87

10
7,

43
8

89
0,

29
9

43
3,

33
9

R
oa

d 
U

se
 T

ax
es

17
55

7,
52

0
55

7,
52

0
56

0,
00

0
55

6,
96

1
O

th
er

 S
ta

te
 G

ra
nt

s &
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

ts
18

98
,8

56
10

,9
52

23
,8

47
64

,0
00

6,
72

5
20

4,
38

0
19

6,
85

2
16

7,
92

7
Lo

ca
l G

ra
nt

s &
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

ts
19

17
5,

03
6

17
5,

03
6

10
6,

08
0

18
2,

74
8

Su
bt

ot
al

 - 
In

te
rg

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l (

lin
es

 1
6 

th
ru

 1
9)

20
27

4,
54

2
56

8,
47

2
0

23
,8

47
10

6,
90

1
70

,6
12

1,
04

4,
37

4
1,

75
3,

23
1

1,
34

0,
97

5
C

ha
rg

es
 fo

r F
ee

s &
 S

er
vi

ce
:

W
at

er
 U

til
ity

21
51

3,
96

3
51

3,
96

3
51

6,
57

1
48

3,
41

3
Se

w
er

 U
til

ity
22

1,
28

4,
80

0
1,

28
4,

80
0

1,
07

7,
60

0
1,

20
9,

02
0

El
ec

tri
c 

U
til

ity
23

0
0

0
G

as
 U

til
ity

24
0

0
0

Pa
rk

in
g

25
0

0
0

A
irp

or
t

26
0

0
0

La
nd

fil
l/G

ar
ba

ge
27

76
0,

33
0

76
0,

33
0

65
3,

90
0

65
2,

64
9

H
os

pi
ta

l
28

0
0

0
Tr

an
si

t
29

0
0

0
C

ab
le

 T
V,

 In
te

rn
et

 &
 T

el
ep

ho
ne

30
0

0
0

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
31

0
0

0
St

or
m

 W
at

er
 U

til
ity

32
0

66
,2

00
81

,4
87

O
th

er
 F

ee
s &

 C
ha

rg
es

 fo
r S

er
vi

ce
33

45
5,

20
0

45
5,

20
0

47
2,

85
0

57
0,

93
8

Su
bt

ot
al

 - 
C

ha
rg

es
 fo

r S
er

vi
ce

 (l
in

es
 2

1 
th

ru
 3

3)
34

45
5,

20
0

0
0

0
0

2,
55

9,
09

3
3,

01
4,

29
3

2,
78

7,
12

1
2,

99
7,

50
7

Sp
ec

ia
l A

ss
es

sm
en

ts
35

11
,0

00
11

,0
00

21
,4

70
23

,7
64

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s
36

13
9,

28
5

50
0

25
,0

00
31

,5
00

19
6,

28
5

48
6,

37
2

37
7,

68
5

O
th

er
 F

in
an

ci
ng

 S
ou

rc
es

:
R

eg
ul

ar
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Tr
an

sf
er

s I
n

37
1,

04
2,

63
8

80
,0

00
11

6,
02

2
13

5,
00

0
70

0,
00

0
2,

07
3,

66
0

3,
54

9,
60

6
89

6,
04

5
In

te
rn

al
 T

IF
 L

oa
n 

Tr
an

sf
er

s I
n

38
30

3,
54

0
30

3,
54

0
29

6,
32

9
22

4,
16

0
Su

bt
ot

al
 A

L
L 

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Tr

an
sf

er
s I

n
39

1,
04

2,
63

8
80

,0
00

0
41

9,
56

2
13

5,
00

0
0

70
0,

00
0

2,
37

7,
20

0
3,

84
5,

93
5

1,
12

0,
20

5
Pr

oc
ee

ds
 o

f D
eb

t (
Ex

cl
ud

in
g 

TI
F 

In
te

rn
al

 B
or

ro
w

in
g)

40
18

,0
00

,0
00

18
,0

00
,0

00
11

,9
95

,7
00

12
,9

06
Pr

oc
ee

ds
 o

f C
ap

ita
l A

ss
et

 S
al

es
41

0
0

95
,9

94
Su

bt
ot

al
-O

th
er

 F
in

an
ci

ng
 S

ou
rc

es
 (l

in
es

 3
8 

th
ru

 4
0)

42
1,

04
2,

63
8

80
,0

00
0

41
9,

56
2

13
5,

00
0

0
18

,7
00

,0
00

20
,3

77
,2

00
15

,8
41

,6
35

1,
22

9,
10

5
To

ta
l R

ev
en

ue
s e

xc
ep

t f
or

 b
eg

in
ni

ng
 fu

nd
 b

al
an

ce
   

(li
ne

s 3
, 4

, 5
, 1

3,
 1

4,
15

, 2
0,

 3
4,

 3
5,

 3
6,

 &
 4

1)
43

4,
43

4,
91

5
1,

35
6,

43
1

66
5,

00
0

84
6,

73
1

30
2,

47
6

0
21

,4
24

,3
05

29
,0

29
,8

58
25

,1
36

,6
94

9,
88

1,
55

6

B
eg

in
ni

ng
 F

un
d 

B
al

an
ce

 Ju
ly

 1
44

1,
65

0,
23

9
54

0,
44

2
16

1,
71

1
18

6,
69

9
1,

32
8,

83
4

30
6,

34
9

2,
40

7,
99

7
6,

58
2,

27
1

7,
15

3,
27

8
5,

36
9,

83
4

TO
TA

L 
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S 
&

 B
E

G
IN

 B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 (l

in
es

 4
2+

43
)

45
6,

08
5,

15
4

1,
89

6,
87

3
82

6,
71

1
1,

03
3,

43
0

1,
63

1,
31

0
30

6,
34

9
23

,8
32

,3
02

35
,6

12
,1

29
32

,2
89

,9
72

15
,2

51
,3

90



A
D

O
PT

E
D

 B
U

D
G

E
T 

SU
M

M
A

R
Y

C
ity

 N
am

e:
   

 M
O

N
T

IC
E

L
L

O
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 
Ju

ly
 1

, 2
02

4 
- J

un
e 

30
, 2

02
5

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
SP

E
C

IA
L

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

T
IF

 S
PE

C
IA

L
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
D

E
B

T
SE

R
V

IC
E

C
A

PI
TA

L
PR

O
JE

C
T

S
PE

R
M

A
N

E
N

T
PR

O
PR

IE
TA

R
Y

B
U

D
G

E
T

20
25

R
E

-E
ST

IM
AT

E
D

20
24

A
C

T
U

A
L

20
23

R
ev

en
ue

s &
 O

th
er

 F
in

an
ci

ng
 S

ou
rc

es
Ta

xe
s L

ev
ie

d 
on

 P
ro

pe
rty

1
1,

23
8,

33
2

65
3,

90
1

39
1,

88
0

0
2,

28
4,

11
3

2,
20

4,
49

3
2,

01
8,

20
5

Le
ss

: U
nc

ol
le

ct
ed

 P
ro

pe
rty

 T
ax

es
-L

ev
y 

Ye
ar

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

N
et

 C
ur

re
nt

 P
ro

pe
rty

 T
ax

es
3

1,
23

8,
33

2
65

3,
90

1
39

1,
88

0
0

2,
28

4,
11

3
2,

20
4,

49
3

2,
01

8,
20

5
D

el
in

qu
en

t P
ro

pe
rty

 T
ax

es
4

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
TI

F 
R

ev
en

ue
s

5
65

0,
00

0
65

0,
00

0
55

0,
00

0
50

0,
18

5
O

th
er

 C
ity

 T
ax

es
6

60
3,

24
8

12
,3

35
6,

44
2

0
62

2,
02

5
63

9,
22

9
57

6,
68

6
Li

ce
ns

es
 &

 P
er

m
its

7
29

1,
12

5
0

0
29

1,
12

5
25

8,
45

0
30

7,
02

7
U

se
 o

f M
on

ey
 a

nd
 P

ro
pe

rty
8

39
0,

54
5

41
,2

23
15

,0
00

5,
00

0
24

,5
75

0
63

,1
00

53
9,

44
3

59
4,

69
3

51
0,

41
7

In
te

rg
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l
9

27
4,

54
2

56
8,

47
2

0
23

,8
47

10
6,

90
1

70
,6

12
1,

04
4,

37
4

1,
75

3,
23

1
1,

34
0,

97
5

C
ha

rg
es

 fo
r F

ee
s &

 S
er

vi
ce

10
45

5,
20

0
0

0
0

0
2,

55
9,

09
3

3,
01

4,
29

3
2,

78
7,

12
1

2,
99

7,
50

7
Sp

ec
ia

l A
ss

es
sm

en
ts

11
0

0
0

11
,0

00
0

11
,0

00
21

,4
70

23
,7

64
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

12
13

9,
28

5
50

0
0

25
,0

00
0

31
,5

00
19

6,
28

5
48

6,
37

2
37

7,
68

5
Su

b-
To

ta
l R

ev
en

ue
s

13
3,

39
2,

27
7

1,
27

6,
43

1
66

5,
00

0
42

7,
16

9
16

7,
47

6
0

2,
72

4,
30

5
8,

65
2,

65
8

9,
29

5,
05

9
8,

65
2,

45
1

O
th

er
 F

in
an

ci
ng

 S
ou

rc
es

:
To

ta
l T

ra
ns

fe
rs

 In
14

1,
04

2,
63

8
80

,0
00

0
41

9,
56

2
13

5,
00

0
0

70
0,

00
0

2,
37

7,
20

0
3,

84
5,

93
5

1,
12

0,
20

5
Pr

oc
ee

ds
 o

f D
eb

t
15

0
0

0
0

0
18

,0
00

,0
00

18
,0

00
,0

00
11

,9
95

,7
00

12
,9

06
Pr

oc
ee

ds
 o

f C
ap

ita
l A

ss
et

 S
al

es
16

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
95

,9
94

To
ta

l R
ev

en
ue

s a
nd

 O
th

er
 S

ou
rc

es
17

4,
43

4,
91

5
1,

35
6,

43
1

66
5,

00
0

84
6,

73
1

30
2,

47
6

0
21

,4
24

,3
05

29
,0

29
,8

58
25

,1
36

,6
94

9,
88

1,
55

6
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s &

 O
th

er
 F

in
an

ci
ng

 U
se

s
Pu

bl
ic

 S
af

et
y

18
1,

66
2,

18
9

37
9,

13
8

0
0

2,
04

1,
32

7
1,

92
0,

01
4

1,
62

0,
15

6
Pu

bl
ic

 W
or

ks
19

25
7,

57
5

74
9,

89
6

0
0

1,
00

7,
47

1
1,

34
2,

32
0

95
8,

47
8

H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 S

oc
ia

l S
er

vi
ce

s
20

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
C

ul
tu

re
 a

nd
 R

ec
re

at
io

n
21

94
6,

91
0

15
4,

88
2

0
5,

10
0

1,
10

6,
89

2
1,

05
9,

10
5

81
1,

91
4

C
om

m
un

ity
 a

nd
 E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
22

0
0

27
0,

99
6

0
27

0,
99

6
54

2,
46

3
17

9,
95

3
G

en
er

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t
23

75
9,

02
4

85
,2

92
0

0
84

4,
31

6
82

2,
84

7
67

2,
55

8
D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
24

0
0

0
83

7,
88

4
0

83
7,

88
4

82
1,

65
6

64
1,

23
3

C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

25
0

0
0

1,
44

9,
35

0
0

1,
44

9,
35

0
3,

15
0,

58
0

60
7,

10
6

To
ta

l G
ov

er
nm

en
t A

ct
iv

iti
es

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
26

3,
62

5,
69

8
1,

36
9,

20
8

27
0,

99
6

83
7,

88
4

1,
44

9,
35

0
5,

10
0

7,
55

8,
23

6
9,

65
8,

98
5

5,
49

1,
39

8
B

us
in

es
s T

yp
e 

Pr
op

rie
tra

y:
 E

nt
er

pr
is

e 
&

 IS
F

27
20

,7
76

,1
59

20
,7

76
,1

59
12

,2
02

,7
81

1,
48

6,
50

9
To

ta
l G

ov
 &

 B
us

 T
yp

e 
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

28
3,

62
5,

69
8

1,
36

9,
20

8
27

0,
99

6
83

7,
88

4
1,

44
9,

35
0

5,
10

0
20

,7
76

,1
59

28
,3

34
,3

95
21

,8
61

,7
66

6,
97

7,
90

7
To

ta
l T

ra
ns

fe
rs

 O
ut

29
1,

17
7,

63
8

80
,0

00
30

3,
54

0
0

0
0

81
6,

02
2

2,
37

7,
20

0
3,

84
5,

93
5

1,
12

0,
20

5
To

ta
l A

LL
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s/

Fu
nd

 T
ra

ns
fe

rs
 O

ut
30

4,
80

3,
33

6
1,

44
9,

20
8

57
4,

53
6

83
7,

88
4

1,
44

9,
35

0
5,

10
0

21
,5

92
,1

81
30

,7
11

,5
95

25
,7

07
,7

01
8,

09
8,

11
2

Ex
ce

ss
 R

ev
en

ue
s &

 O
th

er
 S

ou
rc

es
 O

ve
r

31
(U

nd
er

) E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s/
Tr

an
sf

er
s O

ut
32

-3
68

,4
21

-9
2,

77
7

90
,4

64
8,

84
7

-1
,1

46
,8

74
-5

,1
00

-1
67

,8
76

-1
,6

81
,7

37
-5

71
,0

07
1,

78
3,

44
4

B
eg

in
ni

ng
 F

un
d 

B
al

an
ce

 J
ul

y 
1

33
1,

65
0,

23
9

54
0,

44
2

16
1,

71
1

18
6,

69
9

1,
32

8,
83

4
30

6,
34

9
2,

40
7,

99
7

6,
58

2,
27

1
7,

15
3,

27
8

5,
36

9,
83

4
E

nd
in

g 
Fu

nd
 B

al
an

ce
 J

un
e 

30
34

1,
28

1,
81

8
44

7,
66

5
25

2,
17

5
19

5,
54

6
18

1,
96

0
30

1,
24

9
2,

24
0,

12
1

4,
90

0,
53

4
6,

58
2,

27
1

7,
15

3,
27

8



L
O

N
G

 T
E

R
M

 D
E

B
T 

SC
H

E
D

U
L

E
 - 

LT
 D

E
B

T
1

G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
O

B
L

IG
AT

IO
N

 B
O

N
D

S,
 T

IF
 B

O
N

D
S,

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 B

O
N

D
S,

 L
O

A
N

S,
 L

E
A

SE
-P

U
R

C
H

A
SE

 P
AY

M
E

N
T

S

D
eb

t N
am

e
A

m
ou

nt
 o

f
Is

su
e

Ty
pe

 o
f D

eb
t

O
bl

ig
at

io
n

D
eb

t
R

es
ol

ut
io

n
N

um
be

r
Pr

in
ci

pa
l

D
ue

 F
Y

In
te

re
st

D
ue

 F
Y

To
ta

l
O

bl
ig

at
io

n
D

ue
 F

Y

B
on

d 
R

eg
./

Pa
yi

ng
 A

ge
nt

Fe
es

 D
ue

 F
Y

R
ed

uc
tio

ns
 d

ue
 to

R
ef

in
an

ci
ng

 o
r

Pr
ep

ay
m

en
t o

f
C

er
tif

ie
d 

D
eb

t

Pa
id

 fr
om

 F
un

ds
O

T
H

E
R

 T
H

A
N

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r 
D

eb
t

Se
rv

ic
e 

Ta
xe

s

A
m

ou
nt

 P
ai

d
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

L
ev

y
20

16
 G

O
 B

O
N

D
1

2,
64

0,
00

0
G

O
16

-6
40

16
0,

00
0

6,
08

2
16

6,
08

2
50

0
42

,6
02

12
3,

98
0

20
19

 G
O

 B
O

N
D

2
2,

50
0,

00
0

G
O

19
-6

8
25

5,
00

0
40

,3
50

29
5,

35
0

60
0

22
7,

31
0

68
,6

40
20

23
 G

O
 B

O
N

D
3

2,
35

0,
00

0
G

O
20

23
-1

65
27

0,
00

0
10

4,
75

0
37

4,
75

0
60

0
16

9,
64

8
20

5,
70

2
4

21
,0

00
,0

00
N

O
N

-G
O

20
22

-1
55

0
0

B
A

SE
B

A
LL

/S
O

FT
B

A
LL

 F
IE

LD
 G

R
O

O
M

ER
5

12
,0

00
N

O
N

-G
O

20
23

-6
0

4,
00

0
4,

00
0

4,
00

0
0

A
IR

PO
RT

 H
A

N
G

A
R

S 
LO

T 
IX

 &
 X

 A
N

D
LO

T 
X

I &
 E

A
ST

O
N

E 
H

A
LF

 L
O

T 
X

II
6

75
,0

00
N

O
N

-G
O

20
20

-2
5

12
,0

00
60

0
12

,6
00

12
,6

00
0

7
-

0
0

8
-

0
0

9
-

0
0

10
-

0
0

11
-

0
0

12
-

0
0

13
-

0
0

14
-

0
0

15
-

0
0

16
-

0
0

17
-

0
0

18
-

0
0

19
-

0
0

20
-

0
0

21
-

0
0

22
-

0
0

23
-

0
0

24
-

0
0

25
-

0
0

26
-

0
0

27
-

0
0

28
-

0
0

29
-

0
0

30
-

0
0

TO
TA

LS
70

1,
00

0
15

1,
78

2
85

2,
78

2
1,

70
0

0
45

6,
16

0
39

8,
32

2



L
O

N
G

 T
E

R
M

 D
E

B
T 

SC
H

E
D

U
L

E
 - 

LT
 D

E
B

T
2

G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
O

B
L

IG
AT

IO
N

 B
O

N
D

S,
 T

IF
 B

O
N

D
S,

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 B

O
N

D
S,

 L
O

A
N

S,
 L

E
A

SE
-P

U
R

C
H

A
SE

 P
AY

M
E

N
T

S

D
eb

t N
am

e
A

m
ou

nt
of

 Is
su

e
Ty

pe
 o

f D
eb

t
O

bl
ig

at
io

n
D

eb
t

R
es

ol
ut

io
n

N
um

be
r

Pr
in

ci
pa

l
D

ue
 F

Y
In

te
re

st
D

ue
 F

Y
To

ta
l

O
bl

ig
at

io
n

D
ue

 F
Y

B
on

d 
R

eg
./

Pa
yi

ng
 A

ge
nt

Fe
es

 D
ue

 F
Y

R
ed

uc
tio

ns
 d

ue
 to

R
ef

in
an

ci
ng

 o
r

Pr
ep

ay
m

en
t o

f C
er

tif
ie

d
D

eb
t

Pa
id

 fr
om

 F
un

ds
O

T
H

E
R

 T
H

A
N

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r 
D

eb
t

Se
rv

ic
e 

Ta
xe

s

A
m

ou
nt

 P
ai

d
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

L
ev

y
31

-
0

0
32

-
0

0
33

-
0

0
34

-
0

0
35

-
0

0
36

-
0

0
37

-
0

0
38

-
0

0
39

-
0

0
40

-
0

0
41

-
0

0
42

-
0

0
43

-
0

0
44

-
0

0
45

-
0

0
46

-
0

0
47

-
0

0
48

-
0

0
49

-
0

0
50

-
0

0
51

-
0

0
52

-
0

0
53

-
0

0
54

-
0

0
55

-
0

0
56

-
0

0
57

-
0

0
58

-
0

0
59

-
0

0
60

-
0

0
TO

TA
LS

70
1,

00
0

15
1,

78
2

85
2,

78
2

1,
70

0
0

45
6,

16
0

39
8,

32
2



L
O

N
G

 T
E

R
M

 D
E

B
T 

SC
H

E
D

U
L

E
 - 

LT
 D

E
B

T
3

G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
O

B
L

IG
AT

IO
N

 B
O

N
D

S,
 T

IF
 B

O
N

D
S,

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 B

O
N

D
S,

 L
O

A
N

S,
 L

E
A

SE
-P

U
R

C
H

A
SE

 P
AY

M
E

N
T

S

D
eb

t N
am

e
A

m
ou

nt
of

 Is
su

e
Ty

pe
 o

f D
eb

t
O

bl
ig

at
io

n
D

eb
t

R
es

ol
ut

io
n

N
um

be
r

Pr
in

ci
pa

l
D

ue
 F

Y
In

te
re

st
D

ue
 F

Y
To

ta
l

O
bl

ig
at

io
n

D
ue

 F
Y

B
on

d 
R

eg
./

Pa
yi

ng
 A

ge
nt

Fe
es

 D
ue

 F
Y

R
ed

uc
tio

ns
 d

ue
 to

R
ef

in
an

ci
ng

 o
r

Pr
ep

ay
m

en
t o

f C
er

tif
ie

d
D

eb
t

Pa
id

 fr
om

 F
un

ds
O

T
H

E
R

 T
H

A
N

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r 
D

eb
t

Se
rv

ic
e 

Ta
xe

s

A
m

ou
nt

 P
ai

d
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

L
ev

y
61

-
0

0
62

-
0

0
63

-
0

0
64

-
0

0
65

-
0

0
66

-
0

0
67

-
0

0
68

-
0

0
69

-
0

0
70

-
0

0
71

-
0

0
72

-
0

0
73

-
0

0
74

-
0

0
75

-
0

0
76

-
0

0
77

-
0

0
78

-
0

0
79

-
0

0
80

-
0

0
81

-
0

0
82

-
0

0
83

-
0

0
84

-
0

0
85

-
0

0
86

-
0

0
87

-
0

0
88

-
0

0
89

-
0

0
90

-
0

0
TO

TA
LS

70
1,

00
0

15
1,

78
2

85
2,

78
2

1,
70

0
0

45
6,

16
0

39
8,

32
2



L
O

N
G

 T
E

R
M

 D
E

B
T 

SC
H

E
D

U
L

E
 - 

LT
 D

E
B

T
4

G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
O

B
L

IG
AT

IO
N

 B
O

N
D

S,
 T

IF
 B

O
N

D
S,

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 B

O
N

D
S,

 L
O

A
N

S,
 L

E
A

SE
-P

U
R

C
H

A
SE

 P
AY

M
E

N
T

S

D
eb

t N
am

e
A

m
ou

nt
of

 Is
su

e
Ty

pe
 o

f D
eb

t
O

bl
ig

at
io

n
D

eb
t

R
es

ol
ut

io
n

N
um

be
r

Pr
in

ci
pa

l
D

ue
 F

Y
In

te
re

st
D

ue
 F

Y
To

ta
l

O
bl

ig
at

io
n

D
ue

 F
Y

B
on

d 
R

eg
./

Pa
yi

ng
 A

ge
nt

Fe
es

 D
ue

 F
Y

R
ed

uc
tio

ns
 d

ue
 to

R
ef

in
an

ci
ng

 o
r

Pr
ep

ay
m

en
t o

f C
er

tif
ie

d
D

eb
t

Pa
id

 fr
om

 F
un

ds
O

T
H

E
R

 T
H

A
N

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r 
D

eb
t

Se
rv

ic
e 

Ta
xe

s

A
m

ou
nt

 P
ai

d
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

L
ev

y
91

-
0

0
92

-
0

0
93

-
0

0
94

-
0

0
95

-
0

0
96

-
0

0
97

-
0

0
98

-
0

0
99

-
0

0
10

0
-

0
0

10
1

-
0

0
10

2
-

0
0

10
3

-
0

0
10

4
-

0
0

10
5

-
0

0
10

6
-

0
0

10
7

-
0

0
10

8
-

0
0

10
9

-
0

0
11

0
-

0
0

11
1

-
0

0
11

2
-

0
0

11
3

-
0

0
11

4
-

0
0

11
5

-
0

0
11

6
-

0
0

11
7

-
0

0
11

8
-

0
0

11
9

-
0

0
12

0
-

0
0

TO
TA

LS
70

1,
00

0
15

1,
78

2
85

2,
78

2
1,

70
0

0
45

6,
16

0
39

8,
32

2



L
O

N
G

 T
E

R
M

 D
E

B
T 

SC
H

E
D

U
L

E
 - 

LT
 D

E
B

T
5

G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
O

B
L

IG
AT

IO
N

 B
O

N
D

S,
 T

IF
 B

O
N

D
S,

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 B

O
N

D
S,

 L
O

A
N

S,
 L

E
A

SE
-P

U
R

C
H

A
SE

 P
AY

M
E

N
T

S

D
eb

t N
am

e
A

m
ou

nt
of

 Is
su

e
Ty

pe
 o

f D
eb

t
O

bl
ig

at
io

n
D

eb
t

R
es

ol
ut

io
n

N
um

be
r

Pr
in

ci
pa

l
D

ue
 F

Y
In

te
re

st
D

ue
 F

Y
To

ta
l

O
bl

ig
at

io
n

D
ue

 F
Y

B
on

d 
R

eg
./

Pa
yi

ng
 A

ge
nt

Fe
es

 D
ue

 F
Y

R
ed

uc
tio

ns
 d

ue
 to

R
ef

in
an

ci
ng

 o
r

Pr
ep

ay
m

en
t o

f C
er

tif
ie

d
D

eb
t

Pa
id

 fr
om

 F
un

ds
O

T
H

E
R

 T
H

A
N

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r 
D

eb
t

Se
rv

ic
e 

Ta
xe

s

A
m

ou
nt

 P
ai

d
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

L
ev

y
12

1
-

0
0

12
2

-
0

0
12

3
-

0
0

12
4

-
0

0
12

5
-

0
0

12
6

-
0

0
12

7
-

0
0

12
8

-
0

0
12

9
-

0
0

13
0

-
0

0
13

1
-

0
0

13
2

-
0

0
13

3
-

0
0

13
4

-
0

0
13

5
-

0
0

13
6

-
0

0
13

7
-

0
0

13
8

-
0

0
13

9
-

0
0

14
0

-
0

0
14

1
-

0
0

14
2

-
0

0
14

3
-

0
0

14
4

-
0

0
14

5
-

0
0

14
6

-
0

0
14

7
-

0
0

14
8

-
0

0
14

9
-

0
0

15
0

-
0

0
TO

TA
LS

70
1,

00
0

15
1,

78
2

85
2,

78
2

1,
70

0
0

45
6,

16
0

39
8,

32
2



L
O

N
G

 T
E

R
M

 D
E

B
T 

SC
H

E
D

U
L

E
 - 

LT
 D

E
B

T
6

G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
O

B
L

IG
AT

IO
N

 B
O

N
D

S,
 T

IF
 B

O
N

D
S,

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 B

O
N

D
S,

 L
O

A
N

S,
 L

E
A

SE
-P

U
R

C
H

A
SE

 P
AY

M
E

N
T

S

D
eb

t N
am

e
A

m
ou

nt
of

 Is
su

e
Ty

pe
 o

f D
eb

t
O

bl
ig

at
io

n
D

eb
t

R
es

ol
ut

io
n

N
um

be
r

Pr
in

ci
pa

l
D

ue
 F

Y
In

te
re

st
D

ue
 F

Y
To

ta
l

O
bl

ig
at

io
n

D
ue

 F
Y

B
on

d 
R

eg
./

Pa
yi

ng
 A

ge
nt

Fe
es

 D
ue

 F
Y

R
ed

uc
tio

ns
 d

ue
 to

R
ef

in
an

ci
ng

 o
r

Pr
ep

ay
m

en
t o

f C
er

tif
ie

d
D

eb
t

Pa
id

 fr
om

 F
un

ds
O

T
H

E
R

 T
H

A
N

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r 
D

eb
t

Se
rv

ic
e 

Ta
xe

s

A
m

ou
nt

 P
ai

d
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

L
ev

y
15

1
-

0
0

15
2

-
0

0
15

3
-

0
0

15
4

-
0

0
15

5
-

0
0

15
6

-
0

0
15

7
-

0
0

15
8

-
0

0
15

9
-

0
0

16
0

-
0

0
16

1
-

0
0

16
2

-
0

0
16

3
-

0
0

16
4

-
0

0
16

5
-

0
0

16
6

-
0

0
16

7
-

0
0

16
8

-
0

0
16

9
-

0
0

17
0

-
0

0
17

1
-

0
0

17
2

-
0

0
17

3
-

0
0

17
4

-
0

0
17

5
-

0
0

17
6

-
0

0
17

7
-

0
0

17
8

-
0

0
17

9
-

0
0

18
0

-
0

0
TO

TA
LS

70
1,

00
0

15
1,

78
2

85
2,

78
2

1,
70

0
0

45
6,

16
0

39
8,

32
2



L
O

N
G

 T
E

R
M

 D
E

B
T 

SC
H

E
D

U
L

E
 - 

LT
 D

E
B

T
7

G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
O

B
L

IG
AT

IO
N

 B
O

N
D

S,
 T

IF
 B

O
N

D
S,

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 B

O
N

D
S,

 L
O

A
N

S,
 L

E
A

SE
-P

U
R

C
H

A
SE

 P
AY

M
E

N
T

S

D
eb

t N
am

e
A

m
ou

nt
of

 Is
su

e
Ty

pe
 o

f D
eb

t
O

bl
ig

at
io

n
D

eb
t

R
es

ol
ut

io
n

N
um

be
r

Pr
in

ci
pa

l
D

ue
 F

Y
In

te
re

st
D

ue
 F

Y
To

ta
l

O
bl

ig
at

io
n

D
ue

 F
Y

B
on

d 
R

eg
./

Pa
yi

ng
 A

ge
nt

Fe
es

 D
ue

 F
Y

R
ed

uc
tio

ns
 d

ue
 to

R
ef

in
an

ci
ng

 o
r

Pr
ep

ay
m

en
t o

f C
er

tif
ie

d
D

eb
t

Pa
id

 fr
om

 F
un

ds
O

T
H

E
R

 T
H

A
N

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r 
D

eb
t

Se
rv

ic
e 

Ta
xe

s

A
m

ou
nt

 P
ai

d
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

L
ev

y
18

1
-

0
0

18
2

-
0

0
18

3
-

0
0

18
4

-
0

0
18

5
-

0
0

18
6

-
0

0
18

7
-

0
0

18
8

-
0

0
18

9
-

0
0

19
0

-
0

0
19

1
-

0
0

19
2

-
0

0
19

3
-

0
0

19
4

-
0

0
19

5
-

0
0

19
6

-
0

0
19

7
-

0
0

19
8

-
0

0
19

9
-

0
0

20
0

-
0

0
20

1
-

0
0

20
2

-
0

0
20

3
-

0
0

20
4

-
0

0
20

5
-

0
0

20
6

-
0

0
20

7
-

0
0

20
8

-
0

0
20

9
-

0
0

21
0

-
0

0
TO

TA
LS

70
1,

00
0

15
1,

78
2

85
2,

78
2

1,
70

0
0

45
6,

16
0

39
8,

32
2



L
O

N
G

 T
E

R
M

 D
E

B
T 

SC
H

E
D

U
L

E
 - 

G
R

A
N

D
 T

O
TA

L
S G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
O

B
L

IG
AT

IO
N

 B
O

N
D

S,
 T

IF
 B

O
N

D
S,

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 B

O
N

D
S,

 L
O

A
N

S,
 L

E
A

SE
-P

U
R

C
H

A
SE

 P
AY

M
E

N
T

S

Pr
in

ci
pa

l D
ue

FY
 2

02
5

In
te

re
st

 D
ue

FY
 2

02
5

To
ta

l O
bl

ig
at

io
n 

D
ue

FY
 2

02
5

B
on

d 
R

eg
./ 

Pa
yi

ng
 A

ge
nt

Fe
es

 D
ue

 F
Y

 2
02

5
R

ed
uc

tio
ns

 d
ue

 to
 R

ef
in

an
ci

ng
 o

r
Pr

ep
ay

m
en

t o
f C

er
tif

ie
d 

D
eb

t
Pa

id
 fr

om
 S

ou
rc

es
 O

T
H

E
R

 T
H

A
N

B
ud

ge
t Y

ea
r 

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

 L
ev

y
A

m
ou

nt
 P

ai
d 

B
ud

ge
t Y

ea
r

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

 L
ev

y
G

O
 - 

TO
TA

L
68

5,
00

0
15

1,
18

2
83

6,
18

2
1,

70
0

0
43

9,
56

0
39

8,
32

2
N

O
N

 G
O

 -
TO

TA
L

16
,0

00
60

0
16

,6
00

0
0

16
,6

00
0

G
R

A
N

D
 -

TO
TA

L
70

1,
00

0
15

1,
78

2
85

2,
78

2
1,

70
0

0
45

6,
16

0
39

8,
32

2



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING -- PROPOSED BUDGET
Fiscal Year July 1, 2024 - June 30, 2025

City of:   MONTICELLO
The City Council will conduct a public hearing on the proposed Budget at:     220 E 1st Street, Monticello, IA 52310 Meeting Date:    4/22/2024    Meeting

Time:    06:00 PM   
At the public hearing any resident or taxpayer may present objections to, or arguments in favor of , any part of the proposed budget. This notice represents a

summary of the supporting detail of revenues and expenditures on file with the City Clerk and County Auditor.
City budgets are subject to protest. If protest petition requirements are met, the State Appeal Board will hold a local hearing. For more information, consult

https://dom.iowa.gov/local-budget-appeals.

The Budget Estimate Summary of proposed receipts and expenditures is shown below. Copies of the the detailed proposed Budget may be obtained or
viewed at the offices of the Mayor, City Clerk, and at the Library.

The estimated Total tax levy rate per $1000 valuation on regular property
15.80224

The estimated tax levy rate per $1000 valuation on Agricultural land is
3.00375

At the public hearing, any resident or taxpayer may present objections to, or arguments in favor of, any part of the proposed budget.

Phone Number
(319) 465-3577  City Clerk/Finance Officer's NAME

Sally Hinrichsen
Budget FY  2025 Re-estimated FY  2024 Actual FY  2023

Revenues & Other Financing Sources
Taxes Levied on Property 1 2,284,113 2,204,493 2,018,205
Less: Uncollected Property Taxes-Levy Year 2 0 0 0

Net Current Property Taxes 3 2,284,113 2,204,493 2,018,205
Delinquent Property Taxes 4 0 0 0
TIF Revenues 5 650,000 550,000 500,185
Other City Taxes 6 622,025 639,229 576,686
Licenses & Permits 7 291,125 258,450 307,027
Use of Money and Property 8 539,443 594,693 510,417
Intergovernmental 9 1,044,374 1,753,231 1,340,975
Charges for Fees & Service 10 3,014,293 2,787,121 2,997,507
Special Assessments 11 11,000 21,470 23,764
Miscellaneous 12 196,285 486,372 377,685
Other Financing Sources 13 18,000,000 11,995,700 108,900
Transfers In 14 2,377,200 3,845,935 1,120,205
Total Revenues and Other Sources 15 29,029,858 25,136,694 9,881,556
Expenditures & Other Financing Uses
Public Safety 16 2,041,327 1,920,014 1,620,156
Public Works 17 1,007,471 1,342,320 958,478
Health and Social Services 18 0 0 0
Culture and Recreation 19 1,106,892 1,059,105 811,914
Community and Economic Development 20 270,996 542,463 179,953
General Government 21 844,316 822,847 672,558
Debt Service 22 837,884 821,656 641,233
Capital Projects 23 1,449,350 3,150,580 607,106
Total Government Activities Expenditures 24 7,558,236 9,658,985 5,491,398
Business Type / Enterprises 25 20,776,159 12,202,781 1,486,509
Total ALL Expenditures 26 28,334,395 21,861,766 6,977,907
Transfers Out 27 2,377,200 3,845,935 1,120,205
Total ALL Expenditures/Transfers Out 28 30,711,595 25,707,701 8,098,112
Excess Revenues & Other Sources Over   (Under) Expenditures/Transfers Out 29 -1,681,737 -571,007 1,783,444
Beginning Fund Balance July 1 30 6,582,271 7,153,278 5,369,834
Ending Fund Balance June 30 31 4,900,534 6,582,271 7,153,278

https://dom.iowa.gov/local-budget-appeals


 

 

MONTICELLO MAIN STREET 

MONTICELLO, IOWA 

DAYTIME POP  

Daytime Population  5 Min 10 Min 20 Min 

Total Daytime Pop 4,515 5,586 18,366 

Workers 2,576 3,050 8,490 

5,586 10 MINUTE DRIVE TIME | 2023 

 

MARKET SNAPSHOT 
Esri 2023 

Source: Esri Market Profile | 1.24   

Prepared by MSI for Monticello Main Street  Page 1 V2| 1.24 

MONTICELLO DRIVE TIME MARKET 
DEMOGRAPHIC FAST FACTS ESRI 2023 

2,320 

HOUSEHOLDS  

Households 5 Min 10 Min 20 Min 

2023 Estimate 1,755 2,320 8,273 

HH Growth (2023-28) 0.03% 0.03% 0.12% 

10 MINUTE DRIVE TIME | 2023 

2023—28 GROWTH: -0.19% 

Est. State HH Growth (2023-28) .33% 

POPULATION  

Population 5 Min 10 Min 20 Min 

2023 Estimate 4,063 5,549 21,258 

Growth (2023-28) -0.16% -0.17% -0.04% 

5,549 10 MINUTE DRIVE TIME | 2023 

2023—28 GROWTH: -0.17% 

Est. State Pop Growth (2023-28) .19% 

$65,123
Median HH Income 5 Min 10 Min 20 Min 

2023 Estimate $61,061 $65,123 $69,394 

2028 Estimate $66,084 $70,943 $76,792 

10 MINUTE DRIVE TIME | 2023 

 

2023 State: $67,730 2028 State: $76,227 MEDIAN HH INCOME  

Mon cello Main Street and their community partners are taking a pro-
ac ve approach to planning for the future prosperity of Mon cello’s 
historic downtown district.   
 
The efforts of the Mon cello Main Street organiza on and its partners, 
along with investments made by the public and private sectors, are 
working to heighten the appeal of the downtown district among 
consumers, investors and entrepreneurs.   Moving forward, it will be 
cri cal for the community to capitalize upon and leverage these 
investments and ongoing Mon cello marke ng efforts to posi on the 
district as a local economic engine and center for commerce. 
 
This Market Snapshot, prepared as part of a more comprehensive  Market 
Study & Strategies technical service provided by Main Street Iowa, 
highlights and summarizes demographic, lifestyle and retail data, 
characteris cs and trends in the marketplace. The informa on, along with 
market insights gained through local survey data, provides groundwork, 
benchmarks and a basis for important decision-making processes that will 
help guide future business development strategies for the Mon cello 
downtown district.  
 
Main Street Iowa is a downtown revitaliza on program through the Iowa 
Downtown Resource Center at the Iowa Economic Development Authority. 
Mon cello has par cipated in this program since 2022. 

Monticello is a Main Street 
Iowa community. 

The mission of the Main Street Iowa 
Program is to improve the social and 
economic well-being of Iowa's 
communi es by assis ng selected 
communi es to capitalize on their 
unique iden ty, assets and character 
of their historic commercial district. 



 

 

MONTICELLO | IOWA 

Esri’s Community Tapestry is a geodemographic segmenta on 
system that integrates consumer traits with residen al 
characteris cs to iden fy markets and classify U.S. neighborhoods. 
Tapestry Segmenta on combines the "who" of lifestyle 
demography with the "where" of local geography to create a 
classifica on with 67 dis nct behavioral market segments (Tapestry 
Segments).  

Informa on on Esri Tapestry methodology and applica ons, along with descrip ons 
for Tapestry’s 67 segments, are available from the Esri website at: 

Source: Esri Community Tapestry Segmentation | 1.24 

Top Drive Time Area Esri Tapestry Segments  

Salt of the Earth residents are entrenched in their traditional, rural lifestyles.  
Citizens are older, and many have grown children that moved away.  They 
still cherish family time and preparing homemade meals.  Residents embrace 
the outdoors, including fishing, bosting, or camping.  The majority has at 
least a high school diploma or some college education.  They may be 
experts at DIY projects, but the latest technology is not their forte.  They use 
it when absolutely necessary but seek face-to-face contact. 

Salt of the Earth (6B) | #2 in 5 & 10 drives 
5 Minutes 10 Minutes 

449 
 

25.6% 
 

621 
 

26.8% 
 

1,116 
 

13.5% 
 

20 Minutes 

HHs Percent HHs Percent HHs Percent 

Prepared by MSI for Monticello Main Street  Page 2 V2 | 1.24 

10 Minutes 99.0% 

20 Minutes 98.3% 

State 97.6% 

99.0% 
2023 EMPLOYED 

5 MIN. CIVILIAN POP 16+ 

44.0 
MEDIAN AGE 

5 MINUTES | 2023 

10 Minutes 44.3 

20 Minutes 43.5 

State 39.7 

$38,100 
PER CAPITA INCOME 

5 MINUTES | 2023 

10 Minutes $39,789 

20 Minutes $36,219 

State $38,239 

2023 Employed 16+ 5 Min 10 Min 20 Min 

Total Estimate 2,141 3,044 10,731 

  - White Collar 51.3% 55.3% 57.3% 

  - Services 18.6% 16.1% 12.6% 

  - Blue Collar 30.0% 28.6% 30.1% 

2023 EMPLOYMENT BY OCCUPATION 

Source: Esri Market Profile | 1.24 

Owner Occupied 71.8% 74.9% 77.8% 

  — With Mortgage 43.1% 44.1% 46.1% 

  — Free and Clear 28.8% 30.8% 31.7% 

Renter Occupied 28.2% 25.1% 22.2% 

2020 Tenure/Status 5 Min 10 Min 20 Min 

HOUSEHOLDS BY TENURE AND MORTGAGE STATUS 

TENURE AND 
MORTGAGE  

Drive Time Households 5 Min 10 Min 20 Min 

2023 Diversity Index 17.9 16.5 18.2 

The Diversity Index summarizes racial and ethnic diversity. The 
index shows the likelihood that two persons, chosen at random 
from the same area, belong to different race or ethnic groups. 
The index ranges from 0 (no diversity) to 100 (complete diversity). 

2023 DIVERSITY INDEX 

DIVERSITY 

Housing Units 5 Min 10 Min 20 Min 

2023 Estimate  1,925 2,531 9,007 

  - Owner Occupied 68.6% 71.1% 71.8% 

  - Renter Occupied 22.5% 20.5% 20.1% 

  - Vacant 8.8% 8.3% 8.1% HOUSING UNITS  

2023 HOUSING UNITS SUMMARY 

Estimated State Percent Vacant (2023) 9.4% 

MONTICELLO DRIVE TIME MARKET 

Residents here are a mix of married-couple families and singles living in 
older developments of single-family homes.  The work force is primarily 
white collar, with a higher concentration of skilled workers in 
manufacturing, retail trade, and health care.  Family oriented, they value 
time spent at home.  Most have lived, worked, and played in the same 
area for years. 

Heartland Communities (6F) | #1 in 5 & 10 

5 Minutes 10 Minutes 

819 46.7% 819 35.3% 1,808 21.9% 

20 Minutes 

HHs Percent HHs Percent HHs Percent 

Avg. HH Size:  2.47 Median Age: 39.0 Med. HH Income: $52K 

► Nearly three quarters own their 
homes, nearly half of 
households have mortgages. 

► While most income derived 
from wages and salaries, 
nearly 31% collect Social 
Security and 20% draw 
retirement income. 

► Most have graduated high 
school or spent some time at 
college. 

► Budget aware shoppers that 
favor American-made 
products. 

Avg. HH Size:  2.59 Median Age: 44.1 Med. HH Income: $56K 

► Steady in employment in 
construction, manufacturing, and 
related service industries. 

► Due to their rural setting, 
households own two vehicles to 
cover their long commutes, often 
across county boundaries. 

► 40% with a high school diploma 
only. 

► Cost-conscious consumers, loyal 
to brands they like, with  a focus 
on buying American. 

► Last to buy the latest and 
greatest products. 



 

 

MONTICELLO | IOWA 
WORKFORCE PATTERNS 

Workforce issues have risen to the top of the list as a major concern 
for businesses all across Iowa.   Finding the right people with the 
proper skills to fill the posi ons available is a challenge every 
community is facing, no ma er your size or loca on in the state.  
Understanding where your workforce comes from, who lives and 
works in your community, and who travels outside your community 
for employment can have a direct effect on your downtown 
commercial district. 
The US Census Bureau’s On The Map feature is a resource to help 
communi es be er understand this data. 

Prepared by MSI for Monticello Main Street  Page 3 V2 | 1.24 

Source:  US Census Bureau, Center for Economic Studies | 2021 

Note:  Overlay arrows do not indicate directionality of worker flow between home 
and employment locations| Data year—2021 

MONTICELLO DRIVE TIME MARKET 

Esri's Retail Demand Outlook  compares consumer spending and 
calculates forecasted demand for goods and services in several 
categories of consumer spending.  The Consumer Spending data is 
household-based and represents the amount spent for a product or 
service by all households in the area.  Detail may not sum to totals 
due to rounding.  This report is not a comprehensive list of all 
consumer spending variables therefore the variables in each 
sec on may not sum to totals. 
 
Source:  Esri forecasts for 2023 and 2028;  Consumer Spending data are derived from 
the 2019 and 2020 Consumer Expenditure Surveys, Bureau of Labor Sta s cs. 

RETAIL DEMAND OUTLOOK | MONTICELLO (10 MINUTE DRIVE) 

Category 
2023  

Consumer 
Spending 

2028 
Forecasted  
Demand 

Projected  
Growth 

Apparel and Services $4,326,545 $4,894,275 $567,730 

Computer $571,153 $646,039 $74,886 

Entertainment &  
Recreation 

$9,040,083 $10,217,289 $1,177,206 

Food at Home $14,550,416 $16,453,899 $1,903,483 

Food Away from Home  $7,320,110 $8,280,399 $960,289 

Health (drugs, eyewear) $1,726,056 $1,950,763 $224,707 

Home  
(mortgage & basics) 

$26,824,739 $30,352,230 $3,527,491 

Household Furnishings &  
Equipment 

$3,913,199 $4,425,226 $512,027 

Housekeeping Supplies $2,095,170 $2,369,032 $273,862 

Insurance  $20,290,433 $22,940,109 $2,649,676 

Transportation  $15,928,331 $18,003,803 $2,075,472 

Travel  $3,701,040 $4,186,677 $485,637 

Source: Esri Retail Demand Outlook| 1.24 

2023 HOUSING UNITS BY VALUE 

Median Home Value 5 Min 10 Min 20 Min 

2023 Estimate  $141,974 $152,073 $178,679 

2028 Estimate $143,914 $155,893 $185,905 

 Average Home Value    

 2023 Estimate $168,400 $185,472 $220,540 

 2028 Estimate $174,607 $193,458 $232,054 



 

 

Prepared by MSI for Monticello Main Street  Page 4 V2 | 1.24 

MONTICELLO DRIVE TIME MARKET 

MONTICELLO TOURISM IMPACTS |  JONES COUNTY   2022 

Arrivalist data set includes travelers that have traveled at least 50 miles from home, spent a minimum of two hours in Iowa, spent up to 14 days in 
Iowa to be counted as a completed round trip, includes Adults 18+, US visitors only.  Excludes commuters.  Arrivalist sources informa on from mobile 
devices while travelers are in Iowa. 

Source:  Arrivalist data, Travel Iowa | 2022 



 
 

Communication Page 
 
 

 
 
 
  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Synopsis:  Proposed agreement between the City, and School for the duration of the 2024 season.  
 
Background Information:  The attached document outlines the current agreement between the City 
and School for use of ball diamonds on school property.  The City shall pay the amount of $1,000 to 
the School to offset the costs needed to maintain the facilities. These items would include mowing, 
weed whipping, fertilizing, liability and insurance.  The City will receive an invoice from the School in 
August when the summer leagues and tournaments have been completed. Payment will come from 
tournament revenue and/or be split with league expense.  
 
Staff Recommendation:  To approve 28E agreement with the school.  
 
 

Agenda Item: # 4 
Agenda Date: 04/22/2024 
 

Agenda Items Description:   Resolution to approve City and School Agreement for 2024 
 

Type of Action Requested:  Motion; Resolution; Ordinance; Report; Public Hearing; Closed Session 

Attachments & Enclosures: 
 

Fiscal Impact: 
Budget Line Item:  
Budget Summary: 
Expenditure: 
Revenue:  

  
  
  
 

City of Monticello and the Monticello CSD MYBSP 

 

 

 

City Council Meeting 
Prep. Date: 4/3/24 
Preparer: Jacob Oswald 
 



The City of Monticello, Iowa 
 

RESOLUTION # 
 

Approving 28E Agreement between Monticello Community Schools and  
City of Monticello use of School Owned Property and Facilities 

 
WHEREAS, The City of Monticello has previously entered into an agreement and relationship 
associated with youth baseball and softball programming in Monticello, and 
 
WHEREAS, Youth Baseball and Softball, as well as potential adult rec. league baseball and/or 
softball, plan to utilize various fields and facilities on Monticello Community School District 
property, and 
 
WHEREAS, The City Park Board have negotiated the terms of an agreement between the City 
and the School that allows City use and control to a great extent of those fields and facilities 
needed for the desired programming, with terms related to field maintenance and concession 
stand operation included, and 
 
WHEREAS, The City Council finds that said agreement is appropriate, in the best interests of 
the City and should, therefore, be approved. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of Monticello, Iowa does hereby 
approve of the proposed agreement between the City of Monticello and the Monticello 
Community School District Re: Monticello Youth Baseball and Softball use of School owned 
Property and Facilities, a copy of same being appended hereto, and authorizes the Mayor to 
execute the same on behalf of the City Council. 
 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed 
my name and caused the Great Seal of the City of 
Monticello, Iowa to be affixed hereto.  Done this 22nd day 
of April, 2024. 

 
__________________________________________ 

     Wayne Peach, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
____________________________________ 
Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk/Treasurer 



28E Agreement between the 
City of Monticello and the Monticello Community School District Re: 

Monticello Youth Baseball and Softball Programs 

COMES NOW the City of Monticello, Iowa, a Municipal Corporation (hereinafter "City") and the 
Monticello Community School District (hereinafter "School") do hereby agree to the following terms and 
conditions related to the use and maintenance of school facilities, related to the Monticello youth baseball 
and softball programs. 

GENERAL PURPOSE: 

The purpose of this agreement is to set forth the agreed upon roles and or responsibilities of the City and 
the School in regard to the planning, operation, oversight and supervision of Monticello youth baseball 
and softball, from pre-k through 6th grade. 

PROPERTIES COVERED: 
The following properties, including fields, concession stands as appropriate, related parking areas and 
other on-site infrastructure, are covered by and subject to the terms and provisions of this agreement. 

I. Monticello High School Sport's Complex (East Field and Prep Diamond only)
2. Two fields located on the grounds of Carpenter Elementary School.
3. Two field located on the grounds of Shannon Elementary School.
4. Lions Field, located on City owned property, near the High School Football Field.

RESPONSIBILITIES: 
The parties hereto shall have the following responsibilities: 

I. School:
a. 

b. 

c. 

d. 

2. City:

Shall mow, weed whip/spray, and fertilize and maintain the areas listed above as 
deemed necessary by the school maintenance staff. 
Shall permit the use, oversight, and management of the properties covered by this 
agreement. 
Shall cover the cost of electricity and other utilities used in conjunction with pennitted 
uses of said properties. 
Shall ensure the existence of appropriate liability insurance on School owned property. 

a. Shall maintain a master schedule for both practices (rec. league and tournament teams),
and Rec. League and Tournament games. Shall manage the scheduling of games
including cancellations and rescheduling, and necessary communication with parents,
coaches, and umpires as appropriate.

1. When scheduling or rescheduling games or practices at the HS sports complex,
the City will not schedule on dates of home varsity baseball and/or softball
games.

11. A schedule of Rec. League and Tournament games will be provided to the HS
Athletic Director and the Director of Buildings and Grounds prior to the start of
the season.

I 







 
 

Communication Page 
 
 

 
 
 
  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Synopsis:  At the November 6, 2023 meeting, Council authorized participation in this program by 
motion and vote. The City Staff submitted the application and materials and has been recently 
informed the program requires a formal resolution by Council. 
 
Recommendation: Approval of the resolutions is recommended. 

Agenda Item: # 5 
Agenda Date: 04/22/2024 
 

Agenda Items Description:   Resolution on Integrated Roadside Vegetative Maintenance Program 

Type of Action Requested: Resolution 

Attachments & Enclosures: 
Resolution 
 

Fiscal Impact: 
Budget Line Item:  
Budget Summary: 
Expenditure: 
Revenue:  

 
  
  
 

 

City Council Meeting 
Prep. Date: 04/12/2024 
Preparer: Russell Farnum 
 



The City of Monticello, Iowa 
 

RESOLUTION #  
 

Authorizing City Staff to submit an Application to Enter the 
Integrated Roadside Vegetation Management program 

 
WHEREAS, Transportation corridors move people and goods safely and efficiently 
from one location to another in vehicles, on bicycles and walking. The purpose of the 
Living Roadway Trust Fund (LRTF) is to promote the implementation of Integrated 
Roadside Vegetation Management (IRVM) on or adjacent to road, street, and highway 
rights-of-way in Iowa; and 

 
WHEREAS, IRVM promotes management of Iowa’s roadsides “…to be preserved, 
planted, and maintained to be safe, visually interesting, ecologically integrated, and 
useful for many purposes.”  IRVM is a long-term approach to roadside management that, 
in part incorporates the use of plant communities that are sustainable along Iowa’s 
roadways.  The purposes of roadside vegetation are to hold soil in place without creating 
hazards, improve scenic beauty for users, and provide habitat for pollinators and other 
wildlife; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council, by motion, authorized City Staff to submit an 
Application to Enter the Integrated Roadside Vegetation Management program on 
November 6, 2023, but the Program requires approval by Resolution of the City Council; 
  
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of Monticello, Iowa does 
hereby authorize the City’s enrollment in the Integrated Roadside Vegetation 
Management program. 
 

IN THE TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed 
my name and caused the Great Seal for the City of Monticello, 
Iowa to be affixed.  Done this  22nd day of April, 2024. 
 
________________________________________ 
Mayor Wayne Peach 
 

Attest: 
____________________________________ 
Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk/Treasurer 



 
 

Communication Page 
 
 

 
 
 
  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Synopsis:  This resolution is recommended by the State Auditor’s Office. 
 
Background Information: The proposed Resolution is a formal approval of all transfers from 
one fund to another in the City Budget that were, in this case, necessitated by Budget 
Amendments.  The transfers all appear in the budget or amended budget, as the case may be, and 
this Resolution basically a second approval of the fund transfers. 
 
The transfers are noted on the Resolution 
 
Staff Recommendation: It is recommended that the Council approve the resolution   
 

Agenda Item: #  6 
Agenda Date: 4/22/2024 
 

Agenda Items Description:   Resolution Authorizing the City Clerk to make the Appropriate Transfers 
of Sums and Record the Same in the Appropriate Manner for FY 2024 for the City of Monticello 

Type of Action Requested:  Motion; Resolution; Ordinance; Report; Public Hearing; Closed Session 

Attachments & Enclosures: 
 

Fiscal Impact: 
Budget Line Item:  
Budget Summary: 
Expenditure: 
Revenue:  

  
  
  
 

 Resolution  

 

 

 

City Council Meeting 
Prep. Date: 4/8/2024 
Preparer: Sally Hinrichsen 
 



THE CITY OF MONTICELLO, IOWA 
 

RESOLUTION #      
 

Authorizing the City Clerk to make the Appropriate Transfers of 
 Sums and Record the Same in the Appropriate Manner  

for FY 2024 for the City of Monticello 
 

WHEREAS, The Council previously approved by Resolution 2023-56, dated 
April 17, 2023 that the City Clerk be and is hereby authorized by the City Council 
to make the appropriate transfer of sums as set in FY 2024 budget and record the 
same in the appropriate manner. 
 
WHEREAS, the transfers approved with Resolution 2023-56 are all not to exceed 
amounts, and  
 
WHEREAS, Council amended the FY 2024 budget and adjusted the transfer of 
funds. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 
Monticello, Iowa as follows: 
 
SECTION 1:   Authorize the City Clerk to Transfer Funds.  That the City Clerk 
be and is hereby authorized by the City Council to make the appropriate transfer 
of sums as approved in the FY 2024 budget amendment and record the same in 
the appropriate manner. 
 
SECTION 2:  Transfer of Funds. The City Clerk will transfer the following sums 
and to record the same in the appropriate manner: 
 

1. Transfer from General Fund to Capital Improvement Fund – Not to 
exceed $600,000.00 for airport land purchase internal loan. 

2. Transfer from Youth/Adult Tournaments to Tournament Fund – Not 
to exceed $8,486 for park improvements. 

3. Transfer from Airport Fund to Capital Improvement Fund – Not to 
exceed $100,000.00 for airport land purchase internal loan. 

4. Transfer from Slavka Gehret Fund to Capital Improvement Fund – Not 
to exceed $175,000.00 for airport land purchase internal loan. 

5. Transfer from ARPA Capital Fund to General Fund – not to exceed 
$612,778.00 for reimbursement of ARPA Grant projects and recode of 
interest. 

6. Transfer Water Operating to Capital Improvement Fund – Not to exceed 
$150,000.00 for airport land purchase internal loan. 

7. Transfer Customer Deposits to Capital Improvement Fund – Not to 
exceed $100,000.00 for airport land purchase internal loan. 



8. Transfer Sewer Operating to Capital Improvement Fund – Not to  exceed 
$189,286.00 for airport land purchase internal loan. 

 
- And – 
 

9. Decrease Transfer from General Fund to Park Improvements – from Not to 
exceed $30,000.00 to $00.00 . 

10. Increase Transfer from General Fund to Ambulance Fund – from Not to 
exceed $190,000.00 to $300,000.00. 

11. Increase Transfer from Airport Fund to Capital Improvement – from Not 
to $19,280.00 to $97,253.00 . 

12. Increase Transfer from TIF Collections to TIF Debt – from Not to exceed 
$292,806.00 to $296,329.00. 

13. Increase Transfer from Water Operating to Debt Service – from Not to exceed 
$87,812.00 to $91,145.00. 

14. Increase Transfer from Sewer Operating to Debt Service – from Not to exceed 
$6,676.00 to $6,718.00. 

15. Decrease Transfer from Sewer Operating to Sewer Sinking – from Not to 
exceed $350,000.00 to $200,000.00. 

16. Increase Transfer Storm Water Fund to Debt Service – from Not to exceed 
$11,213.00 to $11,230.00. 

 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City of Monticello, through its’ 
City Council, in session this 22nd day of April  2024, that the City Council does 
hereby approve to make the appropriate transfer of sums listed above for FY 
2024. 
 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto 
subscribed my name and caused the Great Seal for the 
City of Monticello, Iowa to be affixed.  Done this 22nd  
day of April 2024. 

 
          
   Wayne Peach, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
       
Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk/Treasurer 



 
 

Communication Page 
 
 

 
 
  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Synopsis: Proposed Amendments to FY ‘2024 Budget to close out the fiscal year. 
 
Background Information: Every year, generally once or twice, we amend the budget to conform to 
actual revenue and expense.  Expenses are more important than revenue from an amendment process, 
however, we attempt to recognize new/unanticipated revenues as well as expenditures not planned or 
anticipated at budget creation. 
 
All we are doing tonight is scheduling the public hearing to consider the proposed budget amendments.  
Staff will provide a more detailed analysis of the proposed amendments between now and the next 
meeting. Notice will be published in the Express as required by the Iowa Code. 
 
Staff Recommendation:  It is recommended that the Council approve the proposed resolution 
scheduling public hearing on the proposed FY ’24 budget amendments #2 for May 20, 2024 at 6:00 
p.m.  

Agenda Item: #  7 
Agenda Date: 4/22/2024 
 

Agenda Items Description:   Resolution scheduling Public Hearing on the City of Monticello FY 
2023/2024 Budget Amendments #2 for May 20, 2024  
 

Type of Action Requested:  Motion; Resolution; Ordinance; Report; Public Hearing; Closed Session 

Attachments & Enclosures: 
 

Fiscal Impact: 
Budget Line Item:  
Budget Summary: 
Expenditure: 
Revenue:  

  
  
  
 

Proposed Resolution 

   

 

 

City Council Meeting 
Prep. Date: 4/16/2024 
Preparer: Sally Hinrichsen 
 



 
 

The City of Monticello, Iowa 
 

RESOLUTION #  
 

Scheduling Public Hearing on City of Monticello Fiscal Year 
2023/2024 budget amendments #2 for May 20, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. 

 
WHEREAS, The Iowa Code requires that prior to a budget Program will exceed the 
amount originally budgeted for that Program that the City of Monticello hold a Public 
Hearing on all proposed budget amendments for the 2023/2024 fiscal year, prior to the 
final approval of same, and 
 
WHEREAS, Notice of the Public Hearing must be published at least ten but no more 
than twenty days prior to the Public Hearing, and 
 
WHEREAS, Notice shall be published in the Monticello Express, scheduling Public 
Hearing for the 20th day of May, 2024 at 6:00 P.M. in the City Council Chambers at the 
Mary Lovell LeVan Renaissance Center, Monticello, Iowa, and 
 
WHEREAS,  The City Clerk is instructed to see to the publication of the appropriate 
Notice in the Monticello Express, consistent with the above dictates, so that the Public 
Hearing may be held as scheduled herein. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of Monticello, Iowa 
does hereby schedule Public Hearing on the proposed 2023/2024 budget amendment for 
the 20th day of May, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. to be held in the City Council Chambers at the 
Mary Lovell LeVan Renaissance Center in Monticello, Iowa. 
 
IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed my name and caused the 
Great Seal of the City of Monticello, Iowa to be affixed hereto.  Done this 22nd day of 
April, 2024. 
 
 

___________________________________
Wayne Peach, Mayor  

Attest: 
 
 
________________________________________ 
Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk/Treasurer 



 
 

Communication Page 
 
 

 
 
 
  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Synopsis:  At the April 1 meeting, Council awarded the bid and contract to Eastern Iowa Excavating 
and Concrete in the amount of $507,984.60. 
 
The City Engineer has found the contract, bond, insurance and other documents to be in order. This 
“approval” of the contract is required by Iowa Code. 
 
Recommendation: Approval of the resolutions is recommended. 

Agenda Item: # 8 
Agenda Date: 04/22/2024 
 

Agenda Items Description:   Approving Contract, and Performance and/or Payment Bonds for the 
2024 N. Chestnut Street Reconstruction Project 

Type of Action Requested: Resolution 

Attachments & Enclosures: 
Resolution 
 

Fiscal Impact: 
Budget Line Item:  
Budget Summary: 
Expenditure: 
Revenue:  

 
  
  
 

 

City Council Meeting 
Prep. Date: 04/18/2024 
Preparer: Russell Farnum 
 



   

MINUTES OF MEETING TO APPROVE 
CONTRACT AND BONDS 

Monticello, Iowa 

 April 22, 2024 

The City Council of the City of Monticello, Iowa, met on April 22, 2024 at 6:00 p.m., at 
the City Hall, Monticello, Iowa, pursuant to the rules of the Council.   

The meeting was called to order by the Mayor and the roll being called, there were present 
the following named Council Members: 

Present:  _________________.  

Absent: ___________________. 

After due consideration and discussion, Council Member ________________ introduced 
and moved the adoption of the resolution next hereinafter set out, the same being a resolution 
approving an executed contract and performance and/or payment bonds for the 2024 N. Chestnut 
Street Reconstruction Project.  The motion was seconded by Council Member ______________ 
and passed with record vote as follows: 

Ayes:  ___________________________ 

Nays:  ______________________________. 

Thereupon, the resolution was declared adopted, as follows: 

  



   

RESOLUTION NO.  

Resolution approving contract and performance and/or payment bonds 
for the 2024 N. Chestnut Street Reconstruction Project 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Monticello, Iowa, has heretofore awarded a 
contract for the 2024 N. Chestnut Street Reconstruction Project and fixed the amount of the 
performance and/or payment bonds to be furnished by such contractor, and instructed and 
authorized the Mayor and City Clerk to execute the said contract on behalf of the City, subject to 
the approval of the Council; and 

WHEREAS, the said contract has been duly signed by the contractor and by the Mayor and 
City Clerk, and upon examination by this Council the same appears to be in proper form; and 

WHEREAS, the contractor has filed satisfactory performance and/or payment bonds in the 
required amount; 

NOW, THEREFORE, Be It Resolved by the City Council of the City of Monticello, Iowa, 
as follows: 

Section 1. The aforementioned contract and performance and/or payment bonds are 
hereby approved and declared to be binding upon the parties thereto. 

Section 2. All resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby 
repealed to the extent of such conflict. 

Passed and approved April 22, 2024. 

  
Wayne Peach, Mayor 

Attest: 

  
Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk 

  



   

• • • • 

There being no further business to come before the meeting, it was upon motion adjourned. 

  
Wayne Peach, Mayor 

Attest: 

  
Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk/Treasurer 

  



   

ATTESTATION CERTIFICATE:  

STATE OF IOWA 
JONES COUNTY SS: 
CITY OF MONTICELLO 

I, the undersigned, City Clerk of the City of Monticello, Iowa, hereby certify that the 
attached is a true, correct and complete copy of the proceedings related to the approval of the 
executed contract and performance and/or payment bonds for the 2024 N. Chestnut Street 
Reconstruction Project, including a true, correct and complete copy of the resolution referred to in 
such minutes. 

WITNESS MY HAND this 22nd day of April, 2024. 

  
Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk/Treasurer 

 































 
 

Communication Page 
 
 

 
 
 
  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Synopsis:  City Administrator has been working on wrapping up multiple loose ends from the Dollar 
Fresh project. The sidewalk on Main Street has been completed and the landscaping will be completed 
in May.  
 
According to the Development Agreement with BR3 Development LLC, the sale or transfer of the 
property requires approval by the City in writing. The reason is to make sure that the subsequent tax 
rebate payments go transferred to the correct party after the transaction. This keeps the City out of any 
potential liabilities for large payments made to the wrong party. 
 
BR3 transferred the property to an investment company, Axia US Acquisitions LLC, in June, 2022. 
The property is now held by AXGNL 1 Monticello IA LP. In this case, there is a contract language that 
clearly states the seller (BR3) retains the rights to the property rebates, even though said taxes are paid 
are Axia/AXGNL. 
 
 
Recommendation: This is a straightforward action on the part of the City with no reason to deny the 
transfer. Approval of the resolution is recommended. 

Agenda Item: # 9 
Agenda Date: 04/22/2024 
 

Agenda Items Description:   Approving the sale or transfer of Lot 1 of BR3 Subdivision under the 
terms of a Development Agreement with BR3 Development LLC 

Type of Action Requested: Resolution 

Attachments & Enclosures: 
Resolution 
 

Fiscal Impact: 
Budget Line Item:  
Budget Summary: 
Expenditure: 
Revenue:  

 
  
  
 

 

City Council Meeting 
Prep. Date: 04/17/2024 
Preparer: Russell Farnum 
 



The City of Monticello, Iowa 
 

RESOLUTION #  
 

Approving the sale or transfer of Lot 1 of BR3 Subdivision under the terms of a 
Development Agreement with BR3 Development LLC 

 
WHEREAS, The City of Monticello entered into a Development Agreement and BR3 
Development LLC on the 4th of March, 2021, by Resolution 2021-28, and 

 
WHEREAS, a term of the Agreement requires Council approval in writing of any sale 
or transfer of the Property, and  

 
WHEREAS, BR3 Development LLC has complied, or in is compliance, with all terms 
of the Development Agreement; 
  
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of Monticello, Iowa does 
hereby authorize the transfer or sale of the subject property, and this Resolution shall be 
considered approval by the Council in writing. 
 

IN THE TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed 
my name and caused the Great Seal for the City of Monticello, 
Iowa to be affixed.  Done this  22nd day of April, 2024. 
 
________________________________________ 
Mayor Wayne Peach 
 

Attest: 
____________________________________ 
Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk/Treasurer 



 
 

Communication Page 
 
 

 
 
  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Synopsis: Motion to approve the purchase of firearm updates for the police department. 
 
Background Information:  The Patrol Rifle is a critical part of any agency’s equipment list.  The 
primary tool utilized during any active shooter event, the patrol rifle attempts to give officers the 
advantage in accuracy, range, and stopping power for a multitude of scenarios.  Firearms of any kind 
along with financial strains of updating and upgrading them are a necessary evil for a law enforcement 
agency.   
 
Currently, each patrol vehicle with the department is equipped with a patrol rifle as well as each of the 
two officers assigned to the regional tactical team for a total of 5 rifles owned by the Police 
Department. Ours are in need of some updates and I’ve created a plan to perform these updates with no 
financial impact on the city or the departments operating budget.  The previous Chief had an affinity 
for firearms and had purchased some weapons that were impractical for our use but still remained 
highly valued.  I have been able to take these previous acquisitions and sell them for their inflated 
values in order to generate the revenues to make the necessary updates to our existing patrol rifles.   
 
One of the items was a Heckler & Koch short barreled piston driven upper receiver.  While the 
component itself is a necessary piece for a complete patrol rifle, the extravagance of this specific piece 
is far greater than the general need our agency has, especially when this component was not being 
utilized.  This component is a very sought after piece for collectors and gun enthusiast which inflated 
the value due to its limited availability.  I was able to take this component and sell it for $4,500.00 to a 
Manchester Police Officer.  That revenue has already been receipted and turned into Sally for deposit. 
 
The department possessed two Heckler & Koch MP5 submachine guns.  These firearms were also 
purchased by the previous Chief but unused by our department.  While these firearms had a significant 
value, their value to our operations was nothing.  I was able to sell these firearms for an additional 

Agenda Item: # 10 
Agenda Date: 4/22/2024 
 

Agenda Items Description:   Motion to approve the purchase of firearm updates for the Police 
Department 
 

Type of Action Requested:  Motion; Resolution; Ordinance; Report; Public Hearing; Closed Session 

Attachments & Enclosures: 
 

Fiscal Impact: 
Budget Line Item:  
Budget Summary: 
Expenditure: 
Revenue:  

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

City Council Meeting 
Prep. Date: 4/5/2024 
Preparer: Britt Smith 
 



$3,000.00 which were sold to the previous Chief with the Strawberry Point Police Department.  That 
revenue has already been receipted and turned into Sally for deposit. 
 
Additionally, we had some miscellaneous firearm components that had been previously acquired by 
the previous Chief that were either obsolete or served no purpose or use to the department yet 
maintained a small amount of value that have been liquidated and revenues collected for an additional 
$500.00.  These revenues have also been receipted and turned into Sally for deposit.  
 
This brings our revenues to $8,000.00 that I am seeking authorization to utilize to make the necessary 
updates to our existing patrol rifles.  These upgrades will give our patrol rifles the ability to be shorter 
and more compact for easier maneuverability, lighter to reduce officer fatigue when utilized for 
extended time periods, as well as noise suppression to allow the flexibility to utilize the weapons in a 
variety of environments.  Additionally, we intend to upgrade our current optics that will provide for a 
more compact and streamlined point of aim for officers that gives them the versatility to transition 
from a close quarter’s reticle to longer range magnification. 
 
The following is a breakdown of the equipment we are seeking authorization to purchase: 
5-Bravo Company 10.5” Upper Receivers $675.00/ea  $3,375.00 
5-Otter Creek Polonium Suppressor  $456.50/ea  $2,282.50 
5-Viper PST Gen II    $287.60/ea  $1,438.00 
5-Streamlight ProTac Flashlight  $159.99/ea  $799.95 
         $7,895.45 
 
This is not a request to purchase 5 new patrol rifles, just to update a few specific components of 
our existing patrol rifles.  Each component is a separate vendor so total is not paid to a single source.  
The Bravo Company Uppers are being purchased through Terminal Lance Arms in Monticello. 
 
Again, I would like to stress that while a very underused tool by a police department, that providing for 
proper updates and upgrades allow us to remain at a tactical advantage to a variety of scenarios that an 
officer could face as well.  This update is being funded through the sale of obsolete or unnecessary 
equipment and possess no impact on our current or future operating budget, nor am I requesting 
additional funding to complete the project. The only future impact may be the need for a budget 
amendment on the expenditure and revenue side to show the increased revenues from the sales and the 
subsequent expenditure that was not factored within the current budgets. 
 
I respectfully request that authorization be granted to move forward with the identified purchases.  
Should you have any questions, please feel free to reach out to me.   
 
 
Staff Recommendation:  I recommend that the Council consider the request and provide for direction 
to the Chief of Police. 
 



 
 

Communication Page 
 
 

 
 
  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Reports / Potential Actions: 
 
City Engineer 
Mayor 
City Administrator 
Park and Recreation Director 
Library Director 
Ambulance Director 
City Clerk 
Public Works Director 
Police Chief 
Water/Wastewater Superintendent 
 

 
 

Agenda Item: #     
Agenda Date: 4/22/2024 
 

Agenda Items Description:   Reports 

Type of Action Requested:  Motion; Resolution; Ordinance; Reports; Public Hearing; Closed Session 

Attachments & Enclosures: 
 

Fiscal Impact: 
Budget Line Item:  
Budget Summary: 
Expenditure: 
Revenue:  

  
  
   
 

  

  

 

 

City Council Meeting 
Prep. Date: 4/8/2024 
Preparer: Sally Hinrichsen 
 


	A 01 a 4.22.2024 agenda
	A 02 a 4.1.2024 Special Council minutes
	A 03 a 4.1.2024 Council minutes
	A 03 b 04.15.2024 Council  work session minutes
	A 04 a April 4 2024 Payroll
	Sheet1

	A 05 a Claims Report 04.23.2024
	B 01 a Budget FY25 PH and Adoption Comm Page
	City Council Meeting
	Agenda Item: # 1 & 2
	Agenda Date: 04/22/2024

	B 01 b  2024-   Adopting budget FY2025
	RESOLUTION #
	WHEREAS,  The City of Monticello, Iowa is an incorporated City within Jones County, Iowa; and


	B 01 c Budget Hearing Notice - proposed
	B 01 d Proposed budget documents 2024.2025
	C 01 a Monticello Market Profile
	D 01 a Communication Page City.School Agreement 240415
	City Council Meeting
	Agenda Item: # 4
	Agenda Date: 04/22/2024

	D 01 b 2024-                   City.School(Agreement.Re.Field.Facility.Usage
	D 01 c 28E agreement with School for baseball.softball programs
	D 02 a Communication Page Integrated Roadside vegetative maintenance
	City Council Meeting
	Agenda Item: # 5
	Agenda Date: 04/22/2024

	D 02 b 2024-  authorizing Integrated Roadside Vegetaion management Program
	RESOLUTION #

	D 03 a Communication Page transfers.2024.amended
	Background Information: The proposed Resolution is a formal approval of all transfers from one fund to another in the City Budget that were, in this case, necessitated by Budget Amendments.  The transfers all appear in the budget or amended budget, as...
	City Council Meeting
	Agenda Item: #  6
	Agenda Date: 4/22/2024

	D 03 b 2024- Resolution(Transfers 2024)
	D 04 a Communication Set FY 24 Budget.Amendment.Public.Hearing
	City Council Meeting
	Agenda Item: #  7
	Agenda Date: 4/22/2024

	D 04 b 2024-        Budget.Amend.#2 (Pub.Hrg.Notice)
	D 05 a Comm Page Chestnut Contract
	City Council Meeting
	Agenda Item: # 8
	Agenda Date: 04/22/2024

	D 05 b Contract.bond(App) (N.Chestnut.Reconstruction)
	D 05 c Chestnut Reconstruction Contract Eastern Iowa
	D 05 d Chestnut Reconstruction Bond Eastern Iowa
	D 06 a Communication Page BR3 Change ownership
	City Council Meeting
	Agenda Item: # 9
	Agenda Date: 04/22/2024

	D 06 b 2024-  authorizing sale or transfer BR3 LLC
	RESOLUTION #

	E 01 a Communication Page 2024 Patrol Rifle Updates
	Agenda Item: # 10
	Agenda Date: 4/22/2024
	City Council Meeting

	H 01 a Communication Reports
	City Council Meeting
	Agenda Item: #
	Agenda Date: 4/22/2024




